35" Annual Report 2021

BILAL

FIBRES LIMITED



' BILAL FIBRES LIMITED  ANNUALREPORTZ0 |

ol s

R ST

=i =
s e e e

ANNUAL REPORT 2021

E _..;i-l\.-l r

"v.

CONTENTS

COMPANY INFORMATION

VISION AND MISSION STATEMENT
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
| | DIRECTORS REPORT

CH a.mmnw REVIEW

e

e

S N W (Y

:’._:.;

ﬂ?%ﬂqk e R R P '\-N-'.-‘\-:\.-n.'\-“'\i-fu"_-"- L
i

’ = - - 5
= - = all -
e i A e sl
. L i o a. . s o b e -
 Rirvian 1o L Qe 4 = B R iy T ey R L e il T e L
0 ! = 1K . R R o = = TR ] L e e~ e o TR L " A O e
. e ..-._.:._... i .__:. =l ___I....-_,_ dr o ___r_ ~ ..__:\-':. s ek ety :u.-._-\:t o .:.!-_I:.I_:. A? .___-\: e
iE A R 1 L T e e P T R T e T e e Bl T et e o b e P o e M el M

|

i

o [ | o
— |

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON STATLMENT OF
COMPLIANCE

AUDITOR REPORT TO MEMBERS 22
KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA 26
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 27
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS | 28
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 29
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 30
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 31
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 32
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING 54
PROXY FORM _ 57

T
A

B

o

Sk

e

o

:.l:-.:-,;ﬁr-_a.:ca;;.&';ﬁ..‘i-}_'ﬁ-qﬂq;“'.'.L| A I-Qi o d R e AR I-"";bll-!li‘fmh""'ﬁﬁ-l—l_f S .-'f"-'g

)

L

P




COMPANY INFORMATION

M. Naeem Omer
M. Muhammad Crer

Chiel Executive

Chairman

Directors

Audif Committes
Chairman:
Member:
Members

Human Resource & Hemuneration Commiltee
CChairman:
Member:
Member:

Company Sccretary

Auditors

Bankers

Share Registrar

Legral Advisor

Head Office / Registered Office

Mills

pAr. Macem Chmer

Mr, Anwaar Abbass

Mr. Muhammad Asghar

wir, Muhammad Aslam Bhattt
. dMuhammad Kashit

Mr. Muhamroad Cmer

Mr. Shahid Igbal

bir. Muhammad Aslam Bhatmi
Mr, Anwaar Abbass
M, Muhemmad Omer

M. Mubammad Kashil
Mr. Muhammad Asghar
Mr. Shahid Igbal

Mr. Muhammad Ijaz Shahid

Mis Mushtaq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
19-B, Block G, Gulberg-I1,
Lahore.

The Bank of Punjab
MCE (NIE) Bank Limited
Silk Bank Limited

Mis Corplink (Pet.) Ltd,
Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial,
Maodel Town, Lahore.

Aakil Majeed But
9.0, Mustaq Gurmani Road,
Gulberg 11, Lahore

109-A, Street No.3 Cavalry Ground,
Lahore Cantt Lahore, Pakistan

Ph: #9242 - 3667 2423 - 26

Fax Mo, #9242 - 3717 5452

Email: fmigibilalfibres.com

Weh site: www bilalfibres.com

38th KM, Sheikhupura Road,
Tehsil Jaranwala, District Faisalabad.




CORPORATE VISION / MISSION STATEMENT

VISION

To be a customer oriented company having wide and diversified customer base with
the team of professional working together to add value to all stakeholders and
contributing to society w help build a strong and progressive Pakistan.

MISSION

To be a distinctive yarn seller with intermational presence delivering best quality
yarn through innovative techniques and effective resource management by
maintaining high ethical and professional standards.

To accomplish excellent financial results which can benefit all the stakeholders
including members and cmployees of the Company.

To fulfil obligations toward the society, being a good corporate citizen.



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINNG

Matice is heraby given w all share holders of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED that the 35th ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company will be held at the registered office of the company, 109-A, Street No.3, Cavalry
Grownd, Lahore Cantt. Lahore on Oetober 27, 2021 (Wednesday) at 059000 A0, to transact the following
business:

1. Toconfirm the Manutes of last Anneal Gengral Mecting of the Company held on Cetober 28, 20240,

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Annual Avdited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30,
202 1| together with the Directors and Auwditors” reports thereon.

ek

To appoint auditers and fix their remuneration for the next vear ending on June 30, 2022

4. Toconsider any other business with the permission of chair.

By order atthe Board
Lalore, (Muhammad Ljaz Shahid)
Drated; Detober 03, 2021 Company Secretary

MWOTES:
3 The share iransfer books of the company will remain closed from Getober 21,2021 to October 27, 2021
{both days inclisive).

2 A member entifled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting s eatitled 1o apponl @ proxy,
Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the registered office of the company not l2ss than 48
hours befors the time for holding the meeting. A proxy must be a member ofthe company.

3} Fordentification, CDC Account holders who wish o attend the Annual General Meeting are requested
o pleaze bring with them ariginalfatiesied copy of their Computerized National Identty Card along
wills the participants [.D number and their account numbers in Central Depository Company of Pakistan
1o facilitate identification at Annual General becting, In case of proxy, an attesied copy proxy's [dentity
card, Accounts & participants LD numbers be enclozad, Inecase of corporate entity, the BOD, resalutions
Power of attomey with spacimen signare of the nominee shall be produced at the time of the meeting
(unless it has been providad carlier),

4} Due to current SO D= 19 simation, the Securities and Exchange Commizsion of Pakistan (SECP) in
terms of i1 Circular Mo, 5 of 2020 issued on March 17, 2020 has advised companies to moedify their usual
planning for general meetings for the safety and wellbeing of sharcholders and the public at large.
Conzidering the SECFs directives, the Company has decided 1o convene this AGM wilh minimal
physical interaction of shareholders while ensuring compliance with the gquorum requirements and
redquests the members o consolidate their attendance at the AGM through proxies.

5} In term of the Companies Act, 2017, member residing in a city holding at least 10% of the total paid up
share capital may demand the facility of video-link for participating in the Annual General Meeting. The
request for video-link facility shall be received by the Share Registrar al the address given hereunder at
least 7 days prior to the date of the meating an the standard Form placed in the Annual Report which is
also available on the website ol the Cormpany,

&} The Sharcholders are requested to notily any change in their addresses, i€ any, immediately to gur Share
Fegistrar, M/s Complink (Pt Licnited, Wings Accada, |-E, Commercial Model Town, Lahore.

T} The audited financial statement of the Company for the vear ended June 30, 2021 have been placed at the
Compiny's website: wwnaw bilalfibres.com
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders et
The Directars of your Company welcome you to the 35" Annual General Maaling and oy
present the annual report together with Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial
year ended June 30, 2021.

7l
T e

T et T

The husiness conditicns of Pakistan were not favourable sinee the cost of doing business 7:‘
became extremely high. The decision of closure of business saved the company to sustain
further heavy losses. % 1
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
There were na aperations of the company during the financial year under review. The source =8 |
of revenue was the rent of the factory amounting to Rupeas 6.00 million, Due lo depreciation i 8
of Rupees 22552 million and certain adjusiment of Stalement of Financial Position items the k “‘
company declared a net loss after tax of Rupees 5296 million in the current period as E‘.
compared to net loss after tax of Rupees 29.954 million in the previous year. O |
The malters with the banking companies are still under litigation in the court of law while rﬁ‘gg
fhere is no credit line available to the company. [l |
The financial results are surmmarized hereunder: - i a, 1
Particulars 2021 2020 T |
Rs. Rs. 28
Sales - - pE ’!
Cost of sales 2 5 e E
i1
Gross loss - - X
=
Operating loss (3.472,081) | (27.723,598) f%
Finance Cas! (1,824,008) | (2.229.875) = i
rel Loss before tax (6,295,089) | (29,953 473) Sl |
- - S
Net Loss after tax {5,296,089) | (29,953.473) ot
Loss per sharas (0.38) (2.12) i 4
A T
OPERATING PERFORMANCE e
The faciony remained closed for operations during the year. The Company is in litiggatizn with i 1
the banking companies, The complete details of the litigation cases are fully disclosed in 1
note 23 of the financial stalemants., i
The management is very positive that with Ihe efforts, self commitment and abave all with :
blossing of Allah (SWT) the company will overcome these problams soon. 1

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Under the prevalling circumstances, the mest important factor is to negoliate with the
banking companies. Howaver, the management is hoping that situation of the econamy will
be improved and the textile sector will regain its vigorous position.

h Lo ir
o . e s
g o TP
23

R
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AUDITOR'S REPORT
The auditors have observations on the following areas in their report:

&) We did nel obsenve the counting of the Physical inventory of stock in trade amaunting to Rs.
57.873 milion as at June 30, 2021. The management informed us thal the stocks are
oledgad with the banking Companies and are under litigation, while the faclory is on lease
now with the thivd Party,

The pertinent arrangemenis could not be made because of litigation with the banking
companies and the stock balance appearing in books is same since closura of the
factory.

b} The stocks are carried oul in the statement of financial Position at Rs.57.873 million ie., at
cost. Management has not stated the inventories at lower of cost or net realizable value as
required by the financial repering standards as applicable in Pakistan, which canstitutes a
departure from applicable financial reporting standards. Themfore, we are unable [0
determine whether any adjustments wera necessary in this regard.

The pertinent arrangements could not be made hecause of litigation with the banking
companies and the stock balance appearing in books is same since closure of the
factory.

g} As explained in note 23 o the financial staterments, the company s in liligation with the
banking companies,

The banks have not confirmed the balances of Long Term financing, as shown in note 16,
amounting Rs.476.664 million, liabiliies against assets subject to finance lease, as shown in
note 18, amounting Rs.108.306 million and short term borrowings, as shown in nole 22,
amouniing Rs. 143465 million .

The banks have not confirmed the balances of accrued mark up on long term financing,
liabilities againsl assets subject to finance lease and short term borrowings, note 21, sum of
Rs, 97.520 millian.

The Company had not worked out and provided the amount of markup on long lerm
berrowings from financial instilutions, Liabilites against assets subject to finance leasa and
short-term borrowings. as shewn in note 21, in these financial statements. Due Lo the
unavailability of record, we were unable to determine whethar any adjustments were
necassary in this regard.

Our legal team is very confident that the cases will be settled appropriately in due
course of time, Once agread then all the relevant resultants will be incorparated.

f d} As mentioned in note 23 we have not received reply of confirmation request from banks in
respact of bank guarantees amounting to Rs. 8.673 millicn in aggregate and bank guarantes
: margin note 10 amaunting to Rs. 2.925 million, lo verify the correctness of contingency and
trade deposits and shorl term prepayments, We were alzo unable to salisfy oursehves as lo
the correctness of the reported balances by performing other alternate auditing proceduras.

i The management sfrongly believes the venture as a going concern even though the
g circumstances for the time being are not very supportive, but it is still managing to
o provide employment to many families working in the leased factory where aparations

of the numerous textile milis have been closed. However, the company management
is hoping that government will take steps fowards revival of the sector.




BILAL FIBRES LIMITED

Simuitanecusly, the company has been complying with all its corporate obligation in
a timely manner.

g} Al the reporing date the Company has accumulated losses amounting o Rs.449.607
million and ils current liabiliies exceed its current assets by Rs. 776,902 million.

The management strongly believes the venture as a going concern even though the
circumstances for the time being are not very supportive, but it is still managing to
provide emplayment to many families working in the leased factory where operations
of the numerous textile mills have been closed. However, the company management
is hoping that government will take steps fowards revival of the sector.
Simuitanecusly, the company has been complying with all its corporate obligation in
a timely manner.

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The auditors have drawn altention to following the areas in hair report:

. Presently, The Board has not appointed a female director as required by regulation 7 of chapter |l
of Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governanca regulations, 2012, However, in the next

financial year the compliance of the said Regulation will be ensured.

. The same persen simullanecusly holds office of chief financial officer and the company
searetary of a listed company. Which is not allowad as required by regulation 24 of chapter Vil of
Listed Companies Cade of Corporate Governance regulations, -nqg_

. The Board has not set-up an internal audit function as required by regulation 31 of Chapter X
of Listed Companies Code of Corparate Governance regulations, 2019,

The company operations are closed and all the employees have left the company. So
once the business operations are resumed then this compliance will be made.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial stalements, prepared by the management of the company, fairly present its
atate of affairs, the resull of its eperations, cash flows and changes in equity.

BOOKS OF ACCOUTNS
The campany has maintained proper books of accounts.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
appropriate accounfing policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments.

INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IAS)
Internaticnal accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
praparation of financial statements.

ACCOUNTING YEAR
The accounting yvear of the company is from 1% July to 30% June.

DIVIDEND
Due o Accumulated losses of the company, directars de not recommend any dividend for

the vear ended June 30, 2021,

! - gy e - e oW
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AUDITORS
The presant Auditors Mfs Mushlag & Co., Chartered Accountants, being due for retirement
has offered themselves for reappaintment for the next year ending June 30, 2022,

CORPORATE & FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WORK
In compliance to new lising regulations of stock exchanges and as required under the
Companies Act. 2017, your directors are pleasad 1o state as under: -

a) The syslem of intermal cantrol is sound in design and has been effeclively implameantad
and manitorad.

b) Board is salisfied with the Company's ability 1o continue as a going concem.

&) There has been no malenal departure from the best practices of corperate govemnance,
as detailed in the listing regulations of the Stock Exchanges.

d) Significant deviations from last year operating results of the Company and reasons
thereol have been explainad,

e} There are no statutory payments on account of laxes, dutes, levies and charges those
are autstanding as on June 30, 2021 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

f] There are no significant plans for corporate restructuring, business expansions fill the
setllement of the cour cases,

g} Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized form is included in
this annual report,

hi Statament showing “Pattern of sharcholding” June 30, 2021 is also enclosed herewith,

Eo

T e Y

R RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
HTA At each board meating the Board of Direclors approves Company's transaclions with
Associated Companies / Related parties. All the transactions executed with related parties

=

iy are on am's length basis.
i.'
U2 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (C5R)
i Corporate Social Responsibility (C3R) is aboul business giving back to sociely. Az a roufine,
g we sirive to safeguard the health and well being of our employees, neighbors and
3 Wl cuslomers, as well as the communities in which we live, work and operate.. The Company
¥ continuously takes inftiatives for CSR activities as mentionad in paragraphs to follow,
i) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
B The Directors would like to express their gratitude far the devoted services and hard work
B rendered by the company's valued executives and staff. The Directors are also thankful to
R the bankers of our company for their cooperation.




DIRECTORS' MEETINGS
During the year 4 meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Altendance by each director

is a5 follows;

Dated: Qctober &, 201 Chief Execulive

Mame of Director MNumber o i attended

Mr. Magem Omer 04 ¥ G
Mr, Anwaar Abbass 04
Mr. Shahid lgkal 04 -1
Mr. Muhammad Omer 04
Mr, Muharmrmad Asghar 03
Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti 04 ' 3
Mr. Muhammad Kashif 03 ik
Far and on behalf of the 3

Board of Directors e

% 2

v 4

o

Lahore {Masem Omer)
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Chairman’s Review

[ welcome 1o you the 35th Annual General Mecting of your Company and present on behall of the Beard
of Directors, the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2021 along with my review
an the porformance of your Company.

Industrv overview:

(wer the years higher input cost due o increased raw materials prices and minimum wage rate
affected its operational viability and gross margins of industry were very thin in the year, Due to un-
favarable busincss environment the base of conventional industry has weakensd in general as was
evident from consistent plunge of Pakistan's share of textile in global market.

Company's performance
The management of the company also dealing with the litigation cases with their bankers in the cour
A F!ﬂ'ﬁ' and aur ]ﬂg‘al c@unsﬂl are ';.:Uﬂﬁ'd'::l'l.r fq}l_’ a8m i_-l:ah]{! Sﬂ.r[]ﬂml:ﬂr Wi rh thL"m ii'.l dLL-E-' COUrss O Fﬂll'l.l:

Future Prospects
Currently, giving the factary on lease for production of textile product is the most feasible option.
Also we are looking for the amicable setilement with our banker in due course of fime and then to
plan itaccordingly.

Acknowledgement

On my and on behalf of the board of directors of your company | take this oppormunity of
acknowledging the devoted and sincere services of employees of the Company. 1 am also grateful to
our bankers, shareholders and the government organizations.
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)

Itepulations, 2019

Name of company; Bilal Fibres Limited
Year ending: June 30, 2021

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
a.  Male: 7
h. Female: -

The compositicn of board is as follows:
Bl Catesory ST R0 | ERIDT AR LS Names giin SR

Independent Directors Mr. Muhammad Kashif

Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti
Wi, Anwaar Abbass

hir. Muhammad Cmer

bAr, Shahid Igbal

Mr. Mubammad Asghar

Chher Mon Executive Threctors

= e b =

Mr. Macem Cmer
{Chief Excoutive)

Fernsle Director =

Executive Director

The dircctors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company,

The company has prepared & code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies
and procedures;

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensure that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating s
mainiained by company;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by Board! sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by
a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requitemnents of Act and the Regulations with respect o frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;
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1.

12,

14,

|6

The Board has arranged Directors” Training Program for the following;

Presently no director has participated in the training program required as per Regulation,
however in the next financial vear the compliance of the said Regulation will be ensured;

There were no new appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head
of internal audit due o no business activity and the function of chief financial cfficer and
company secretary performed by the same person;

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the board;

The board has formed commiltees comprising of members given below:

Committees L L e ICompositionNames B Su i
Aundit Committeg Chairman:
Mr. Muhammad Aslarm Bhatti
{Independent Director)

Members:

br. Amacaar Abbas

_ Me. BMuhammed Omer
HE & Remuneration Committee | Chairman:

Mr. Muhammad Kashit
MMembers:

Mr. Muhammad Asghar

| Mrs. Shahid Ighal

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, decumented and
advised to the committee for compliance,

The [requency of meetings of the committes were as per following:-

. Committees 0| GRS S0 Frequency. R | R
Audit Committes Four quarterly meetings were held during the |

E Mnancial year ended June 30, 2021 !
i HE & Femun cration O o itres | Une meet ing wirg held rlur'mg the financial wear
etvded June 30, 2021

-

[ue to no business activity presently the Board has not set up an effective internal audit
funciion and there are no staff for the purpose;

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
salisfactory rating under the Cuality Control Review program at the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with Internaticnal Federation
of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of cthics as adopted by the Institste of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm invalved in
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the audit are not a close relative {Spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children)
of the chiel executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit , company
seeretary or director of the company;

17, The statutory auditors or the persons associaled with them have not heen appoinied to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard;

1%, W confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulation have been complied with;

g
. A Muhammad Omer

{hairman

Lahore: Oclaker 05, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUIMTOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the mentbers of Bilal Fibves Limited on the Statement of Complianee with the Code of A
Corprorale Governance E:

We have reviewed the enclosed Stalermnent of Compliance with the Listed Companies {Code of Corporale Governance) -
Fegulaions, 2018 (lhe Regulations} preganad by the Board of Directors of Bilal Fibres Limited (the Comgany) for the year N
chded June 50, 2021, in accordsnce with the reguirements of regulalion 36 of the Regulations, e )

AL
Pt ot T = B - e BT s

The ressonsibility for compliznes with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company, Qur respansibility i
to raview whelhar the Statement of Complianca reflects the stafus of the Company's comgliance with the provisions of the
Fiegulationg and report i it does not and 1o highSighl any oo complianos with the requircments of e Regulatons. Soraviow
is lirmited primarily to mauiras of the Company's personned and review of various docurents prepared by the Lompany to
comphy with tha Requlations,

A o part of aur audit of financlal slatements we are required 10 obtain an understanding of the accounting and intamal controd
systams sufficient to plan the audit and davelop an effective audit approach, we are not requined to consider whethes the
Seard of Directors” stalernant an ntornal control covers all risks and conlrols o be form an opinion on the effectvensss of
suchintemal controls, the Compary's carparale governanca procedunes and rsks,

lhe Fegulations require tha Company 10 place before the Audil Committze. and upon recommesnsdation o the Audit
Commitles, place belore the Board of Direclars for their review and apgroval its relsted parly ransactions. We are only
recquiresd and have ensured compliones of this requiranment bo the extend of thi: apaodal of the ralated pany transactions by
he Board of Diregtors upon recommandation of tha Audit Commitles,

Fallowing instances of non-complianca wilk e regquirarmenis of the code were ohsended:

Baragraph Description
referance R
| Fresenlly, The Board has not appeirted a lemale diractor as required by regulation 7 of chapler 11
01 | of Lisled Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulalicns, 2019, Howewer, in the nowx
financal yaar the compliansa of the saki Roegulation will b ensured,

| The same person simullaneously nokis ofce of chiel rancal officer and the company secretasy
10 {af & listed comgany, Whish is not alewed a8 required by regulation 24 of chapler Wil of Listed
| Companias Code of Corporate Sovemnance regulations, 2015,

15 | The Board has not s&t-up an internal audit kinelion as required by reguiation 31 of Chapler X of
| Listed Companias Code of Corparale Govarnance ragulations, W13,

Based an gur reviaw, except for the abowe instances af non-compliance, nathing has come to our atlention wich Causes us
to believe that the Statement of Complance does nol approgaately reflect the Company's compliance. i all matenial
respects with the FRegulations as applicable 1o the Company lor the year anded June 35, 2021

P/W; (Lo

Mushtag & Co

Charlared Accountants
Farachi Engagament Panner
Dated: Oclaber 5, 2021 Zahid Hussain Zahid, FCA

Eabrre O P8, Block Ca, Golbedg: N, Ladwerr, Tk (D SRNE61 06 Frud Addors audit efomphispersto.comn
P bl 00T, 7, Savvmd Ao rreewtmnues bewgfial F- 1171, Bbamabved Ted %] -2
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MUSHTAQ & CO. LEXAN,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS loading edge alliance
Hheod (N Gos W7 Ceowpeneror Caritry, Fliared Wodaal Boal, Kaese®s. Tel (105 -VulasdT-4 i 1 o
Lol Asckdresa gt D @rmushasdqandon com: stefmoshiadgemion oo M zmvber firm

Independent aunditor's report to the members of Bilal Fibres Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Adverse Opinion

W hawve aucited the annexed financial stofements of BILAL FIERES LIMITED ("the

Company™) which comprise the s1atement of financial position as at June 30, 2021 and the
fr sratement of profit or loss, the statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equily and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
I, financial statemments, ancluding a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory infermation, and we swawe that we have obtained all the information and

gl explanations which, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of
the ausdit.
IE Iy ot opinien and to the best of aur information and according to explanations given 1 us, because of

Ue zignaficance of the matters as diseuszed m e basis for adverse apinion section of our audit reper
a Parsgraph (a1 10 () the siatement of lnancial position, the statement of prafit ar less, the statement af
olher comprehensive income, the statement of changes moequaty and ke statement of eash fows
brgether with the nodea fooming part thereaf da nat cenfenm wilk il accounting acd repesting standanis
as applicable m Pakizlan and do oot give the infoomalion required by the Companics Act, 3017 (XIX
ol of 20071, in the manner %0 fedquited and respectively do not grve a o and Bair view of the Company's
affairs as 21 June 30, 2020 amd of the leas and acher comprebensive loss | the clsanges i equiny and it
cash flpws for the year then ended,

g

L

A Baxix for Adverse Opinion

._:"-_ a1 W did oes ohsarve the counding ol 1he Pliysical ivemeny of s1ock en trde ampunting to Ks 57875
f g ol lzoa as a1 Juse B0, 2021, The manzgement informed o that the siocks are pledaed with the banking
i Campanics aced are under litigation, whilz the Gectory 13 on lease now with the thind Party.
# ;5 b} The stocks are carried aul i the stacement of fnancial Pasition ot Rs. 57873 mullon v, $1 cost
B sanagement has nof stated 1he inventones at lower of cost or net realizable value as roguired by tbe

Mnancial reporting stardards as applicable = Pakistan, which constitutes a departure Srm applicabls
fimanciol reporting standards. Therefare, we are usabls o derermine whether any adjustments were
nizcesiary in this eegard,

ch As explpinged in note 23 o the fnancasl sisements, the company is in liligaton with the banking
COMmpaiLies,

e

The barks have ned confimesd ihe Balances of Long Term financing, 23 shown in none 14, omounting
Rs A7RA64 million, labilies against assels subject W fnance lese, ag shown in aote LR, amounting
Fes. |08 306 millica and shoa wenn hagrawings, 2 shown in note 22, amounting Bs 145463 millian

A Sl i,

The banks have porconfirmed the balanoes of acerued mark up oa long germ financing, labalitics agains
asscls suhpecl 10 finanocs bexse and shorl teem horrewings, nole 21, sum of Bs, 7,320 millian.

| i
ey

T The Carapany had nnt worked out and provided the amount of mordup an loog e barpowings frang
fiis leanzial instifwiiens, Lishililes against assets sulject o finance l=ase and shon-torm borrooings, 23
slwnn in note 21, in these financial staternents. Due o the unpvailability of record, we were unable 1o
i . determine whether any pdizstnenes were necessury 1o this rezand.




d} As mentionsd in nete 23 we have not received reply of confinmation request from banks in respest
af bank guarantees amounting o Rs. £.675 million n aggregate and bank guarantee margin note 10
amounting ta Rs. 2,923 million, to verify the correctiess of contingeney and trade deposits anil shert
term prepayments. We were also unable to satisfy ourselves as to the correctness of the reparted
halances by performing other alternans auditing procedures.

g} At the reporting date the Company has accumulated losses amounting o Rs, 449607 million and its
current liabilities exceed its current assers by Rs.776.902 million.

The ':ﬂl'.l'lr.lﬂl'.l}' s sllsug-ndcd its ﬂFll.'-'Cl'HJ iﬂ.ng sir|¢_'|_' June 16, 2016 and I'Iﬁ.?- |I'."H5I:Jd ot the fﬂ'."“?l"ri'. Fl.:['[hEF.
financial resulis show adverse key financial ratios, and the decision of the court cases is stll uncertain,
whether it will be in faver of the company or otherwise.

The conditions mentioned in peints ‘a” o ‘e’ along with adverse key financial ratios, the Company”s
inahility to comply with loan agreements and pay debls on due dates and discontinuance of aperation
indicate the existence of & marerial uncerainty which may cast significant doubt about the company s
ability to continus as @ going concem. At present, there is no formal approved business Plan for futuse
periods.

Thess conditions and events indicate raterial uncertainty that may cast significant doubt an the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem and therefore it may be unable o realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the nomal course of business. However, the management of the company has
prepared these financisl satements on going concern basis. Beeause of the circunstanecs and evenls as
mentioned herein, in our opinion, the company cannot be considered to be a going concern and thus the
preparation of these financial statements on going concern basis is inappropeiate. In our opinion the
financial statements should reflect adjustments o reduce the value of assets 1o their recovershle amount
and 1o provide any further liabilities that may arise. These adjustments are likely to be substantial, and
i view of further qualifications discussed in paragraphs {a) to () above we are unable 1o determine the
quantum of the required adjustmeants and provisions with a reasonable degres of accuracy,

we conducted our audit in aceordance with International Seandards on Auditing {ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilitics under those standards are fusther deseribed in the Muaditor's
Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repert, We are independent of
the Company in accocdance with the Intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Cade of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adapted by the nstitute of the Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
{the Cede), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in aceardance with the Code. We
Belicve that the audit evidence we hive obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide @ basis for our
aclyverse apiion.

Key Andit Marters

Ky audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
aur audit of the annexed financial stutements of the current pertod. These matters were addressed in the
ontext of our audit of the annexed financial stalgments as 2 whele, and in forming our opinion theréon,
and we do not provide a separate opinton on these matters.

In addition to the matters as mentioned in the basis for adverse opimon section of cur report, we have
determinesd that there are no key andit matters (0 commanicale in our repor

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Anditor's Report Thercon

Management is responsible fof the other information. The other information comprises the mfvmmation
included in the anaual repott but dees nod include the financial statements and eur auditor's report
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thereon, Ouer opinion on the financial statements docs not cover the other information and we do not
gxpress any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the Arancial statements, our cespongibility is o read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materizlly inconsistent with the
financial statements, o our knoadedge obtained in (he audit or otherwise appears to be materially
roasatated.

[f, bazed on the work we have parfoamed, we conclude that there i% 4 rmaterial misstaccrent of this
ather information, we are required to repon that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibiliies of Maragement and the Board of Directors for the Finanelal Stetements

Management is respoasitle for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial stuements in
accordanes with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of the Companics Act, 2007 (XIX of 20017) and for such intermal control as management determines 15
necessary 1o ¢nable the preparation of the financial statements that are free fom materizl misstatement,
whether due to fraud or emror

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abiliy to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
soing concem basis of accounting unless management either intends e liquidate the Company or Lo
cease operalions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ohjectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements as a whaole
are free from maternl missttement, whether due to fraud or ercor, 2nd to tssue an audidor’s report that
includes our opinien, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a gueasantee that an
awdit eonducted in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstaternent when it exists Misstatements can anse fron fraed o error and are considered material if,
individually o in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users mken on the basis of these financial stalements,

As part ol an audit in accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exeréise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

+  [dentify and assess the nisks of material misstatemsent of the hinancial statements, whether doe
to frawd or error, desion and perform sudit procedures responsive to those nisks. and abtain
audit evidenee that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting & material misstaternent resulting frorn fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of imtenzal control,

= Obtain an urderstanding of intemal control relevant to e audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstaness, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intemal contral,

«  Evaluate the appropriztencss ol accounting policies used and the rensenableness of accounting
eatimates and related diselosures made by manapgement,

o Concliede on the appropriatensss of management's use of the going concern basis of ccounting
and, hased on the audit evidence obtained. whether » material uncertainty exists related 1o
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
goang, conecm. 1F we conchede that o material uncerunty exisis, we are required to doves
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attention in our auditor's repor to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up 1o the date of sur auditor’s repert, Howewver, future events or conditions
may cause the Company 1o coass Lo conlinue 28 & going concern, i

s Evaluzate the overall presentation, structure and comtent of the financial stalements, including i
the diselosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undeclying transactions il 2
cuents i manner that achieves Gur presentation.

.

T

SR L SRR e PE A T

We communicate with the board of dircctors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audin findings, inchuding any significant deficiencies in internal
controd that we identify during our awdit.

Rl i

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical .: :
requirements regarding independence, and o cenmununicate with them all relationships and other matters Lt
that mav reasonihly be thought to bear on our indepeniense, aned where appliczhle, related safeguands.

From the matters communicated with the board of dircctors, we determine those marters that were of
mast significance in the audit of the Anancial stalements of the current year and arc thercfore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in owr auditor's report unless law o regulation precludes public
disclosure shout ile matter or when, in extromely rare circumstances, we detenmine that a matter should
net be communicated in our neport because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
cxpocted to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report an OQther Legal and Regulatory Requirenienis

Based on our awdit, we furiier regornt that i our opinion:
(a) Proper books of acceunt have been kept by the Company as required by the Companics Act, 2017
(HEE of 20007

{Iv} the statemnent of firancial position, the statement of profit or loss, the other comprahensive income,
ihe statement of changes in equity and the statemens of cash Nows together with the notes there on have
nut been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 20017) and arc in agreement
with the books of account and refums:

fc) Investments made, expenditure incumed and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpeose of the Company's business: and

id} in our opinion, no Fakat was dedoctible at sewrce under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance 1950 XV
of LORM).

{Mher Matter Paragraph

The financial statements of e company for the year ended Junc 30, 2020 were audited by anather
auditar who expressed an adverse apinien on these statements as on Crelodser 05, 2020

The enpagemsnt pariner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s repont is Zahid Huss:in
Zahid, (FCA).

Mbsh q aJd Co i

Chartered Accountants

Karachi L |

Dated: October 5, 2021 - 9 |
§abvowe T Goc 19T, Bk 06, O albverps 01, Labord, Tel 1000004 Fread Addeced: sudii B rifmashE s o com i ;:'

|aEamabid Ol 4T, Sapand oo peiernhus babghs, PO Ibaensbad Tek 051220000
-
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KEY OPERATING AND FINAMNCLAL DATA FOR LAST SIN YEARS

Yoeur Ended 30ch June

FARTICULAKRS

w2t | ma | ozwe | s | ey | 2046
ARSETS ENIPLOY ELY
Propaerty, plard and cquipment 4252092 447873 A7 1.6A0 230431 PRSI 1,024,439
Lvestmen! Progpeny 530, 109 42,940 S42.740 - - .
Long term deposits L.155 1156 1L.156 3.356 3350 3.5E9
Cuarrent assels 53,973 L2541 12185 102479 aj 434 122578
Total nsseds emploved 1 ke, 531 I,0Ed 301 LAIT.T47 1,036 266 1065, 144 1250406
FINANCED BY
Sharcholders’ equiny CH0E AT (7100 (&1 136) (2R3 (209202} {230 113]
Surplus oo rovaleation of fixed assers 401,134 4 14914 415901 205016 A0, 254G 307846

10x517 107?813 137767 12713 1.0 .
[rzfermed [neame 5 . 2 o . 4 B57
Lang werm habilities - - - - - FHLASE
Laan Irom dircctors/sponsors aza17 11021 117307 1159 arir 41,744
Cretiervesd Liabiliy T4} H49%5 G930 3,396 22257 14.117
{Hher deferred liabilities - - = - - 12,946

103.337 L L7957 124,241 LT REG 1 1465249 |19 50E
Carrent Linhilities Ba0ATS ESR.542 H55.7AT 252682 Bhx 41 GA7, 158
Toal funds invested 10150, 534 R4 301 L7747 1,034,251 1,068, 144 1,250,406
PROFIT & [AOS%
Turnover i) - | - - | R ] 14T 424
Revenue - [ncami - - - - 13000 -

: 2 u F Qs 548 LT 94

Lirgas [ Losa) - - [34.3]9] {154,870
Ohperating (Loss) ¢ Profit (3.472)  (27.724)  {45.000)  {33.480) Li6z __ (188.737)
Financs cost {L524) (2230 (13.090) 17.373 21307 24064
{loss) / Proft hefore taxation {5,206 (29.954) (35000} {50,867 T2 AGE (712.900)
(lass} / Profl afler taxation {5.208) {29.954) (B.652) {78.366) 13363 {152.123)
Earnings per share (Rs.) [0.38) (2.12) {062  (5.50) {195 (1079
Mumiber of spirdls installed = = - ina 2006
Mumber of spindlz worked = . - - = 26,016
Mumbzr of shifls per day = = = 1
Aiun] prochuction oo led .
ien 200 count (Eps in million) - - = - 6El
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ATATEMENT OF FINAMNCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE M), I0ZE

HOMN-CURRENT ASSETS

Froperty, plant and squipment
Ttigght of use adssis
[nvestimenl propsny

Longz tenm depasins

CURRENT ARBETS

Stock in trade

Trade depasits ard short tonn propasments
Dxher receivables

Sales tax refunidzable

Tax cefiands due from government

Cash amd bank balances

SHAKRE CAFITAL AND RESERYES

Authoriced share capital
B 000 00 (T Y0, 2020: 150000000 Ordsary shores of Rs. 10 each

Tasuwed, subseribed and pail up capital

1, L0000 ¢ Fune 30, 2000; 14, L0000 Ordirary shares of B3, 10 ¢nch
Accumulated loss

Hurplus on cevaluation of Fropeny, plant and equipment

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

L.ong term finaneing o Banking Companics - Scoursd
Long term finaneing fien direcion and associates
Lizhilities ogeinst asseis sulgoel e finence lease
Deferred linbilittes

CURHRENT LTABILITIES

Trade and other payable:

Unckzimed dividend

Awcoued lneseseddark wp payable

Shart Lerm Borrowings

Current peetion of)
Laog e financing from Banking Compani:s
Liabiltiss apainst assets subject o finanes leass

Contingencies and commitments

T aeneoced prfes frem pard of these fnencial sfefemenli.

A s

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

o=l S W

14
11

12
I3

4

i4

15

1
17
18
1%

21
a3
21

22

Jume M1, 2021 dune J, 205
Hupees
173 410,730 03,260,534
51 BR0EAT S4611,5494
£906, 18 500 502, 740,40
1. 156,180 1,156,180
YR, TS6,3TT 991,769,645
ST ETE AT INERT2 AT
Q25785 2925 ThRE
15,285,975 240055 975
1540913 3540913
1515444 3515444
{22,540 L ek
85, 775184 22,541,608
1066529761 LA%4,311,346
150, 000 Dk 15000000
14 | D10 L L U R
1244607 052 (448, L EDT}
411,124,244 414,514 038
102,507,148 107,813,237
95077, 168 L1L.020,533
TAZLAD &, 056 010
103,337,178 117,956,543
31,483,679 34,062,131
135,776 25816
Q7,520,035 U A0 0EE
14,465,534 143 465,554
476,664, 0HD 474851, T5%
08,206,331 T8 3,350
60675435 BER.541. 506
1,066 529.Th1 154,511,346

W

MRECTOR
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"BILAL FIBRES LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2021
STATEMENT OF FROFIT OR LS5
FOE THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
SMote  Jwne 30, 2021 Jone 30, 2020

Tl

A L

Sales
Uit of snles

Gross loss

Dsrikution cosl

Adminisimative expenscs

CHher incoms

Finance cost

Lass hefore laxation
Taxuion

Laws for the poriod

Tams per share - basic and diluted

The annesed nofes fem paet af these financiel staiements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Y

LTl

CHIEF FINANCIAL OGEFICER

10

i

{Hupm's}

(35,505,257 {33,723 598)
30.523.216 o, (RN e
{1, B34,008) {2,229.8735)
{3,290, 085 (2955 4T3)
{5,206 055 (29.053.473)
(52906089 {29 953,473)

(038} {2.12)

Pt

DIRECTOR




STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

L after taxation

(Mher eomprehensive ineome/{loss)

Tomml comprehensive income / (loss) for the year

The aurcted notes form parl of these financial stalemanls.

N g

CHIRF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

June 30, 2021 June 3, 2020
{Rupres)
(5,296, 044) [29.953.473)
{5,206, 089) (29,953,473)
i
DIRECTOER
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AT STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N EQUITY
g FOR THE YEAR EXDED JUNE 30, 2021
%
i .. . Revenue Beserve Capital RHunﬂT"
e §
; Share = Tustal
P i capital Surplas on o
- 4 Accamiglated Inss || revalaation of fixed
' L assers
e i Buperes |
© | palamee 35 on 01 July 2009 L4 LAWY (23,136,580 418,203,29% 135,706,710
1,
L Transfer fram s.urp.lm. an revalusaiiom o aeecant of : 1.589.251 (1,089,251 )
[0 inzrenenmal depreciation - pet of 1ax
~-. .-
R
G| e Profitloss) fos b year - (29,553,471 . (29.9235,475)
=] Other comrgrchenzive incomeibosa) for the wear - . - -
L] i Balance as an Junc M, 2020 141, 000, (4D 1448, 104,801 ) 414,914,038 107 RIE.237
%
; afl ot af
W e Translar fron surphis oo n:-.-al'u:muu o acganint 3 : 3759704 (3,750,748 i
s y incremental depoagsinon - nel af lax
! l:' i Mer Profit ¢ (hass) For the v - [5,296.059) - (4410549
i | Oeher comprehonsive ineoins{loss) for the yac - - = .
i L
e P 3 3 3 X T | e 310, 124240 113,402 693
& -‘ 54 Ealance as on June 30, 2] 1101001, 0 (4%, 0 TR i 3401 693
, T anmeoced notes foem paet of theae faaacial sieferenis,

o

: ; " .

‘1| CHIFF EXECLITIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR

LR Y
72

e
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 23021

June 50, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OFPERATING ACTIVITIES
Losa before taxaiuwon

Adjustment for mon-cush and olher related items;
Dreprectation oo operating fixed assels

Ieprecialinn an asscts subject 1o fnance lease
Impaicment loss! Disallowed expense

Moticral charges on mlerest free loans

Fair value gaim on Ievestment propery

Sl retivement benefin (0ummen) Service Cosl, Fast Service Cost and Gainslaizes an Serlements)

Finaneo cost
laterest on laff retirement besefics

Jume 3, 2020

Cash flow peneeated ( (used) from operting activitics before working capital
changes

Effect on cash flow due te working capital changes ;

{Increase) £ decrease in current assels:

Oither recoivables
Advance 1ax
[nerease in rrade and other pavables

Met cash used in working capital

Cash peoerated from ( (used oy operations
Finance cosl patd

et cash used in operating aclivifies

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

samplasr————
[Rupeses)
{3.290,089) (20953 473)
19851, 194 20,5917 5
2,730,577 2874293
. 92316
(9. 142, 303) 2,228,300
{13,308 300)

I1,687 1,366
484 {0 -
[4.929.526) (3,539,001)
A,800,000 (3,300,000

- 13,307,700
321,543 1,679,750
4,121,548 11,687,450
4,192 022 7,848,449
(11,687 (1,563
4, 180,335 T.E546,883

Long term deposils |

-

Mot onsh wsed in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Incresseddecreaze) in shor termm bompwings - el
Increasei(decrease] in finaneing from directors and associales

Mel cash generated from fusesd in} financing activitics

Met {decreaselinerense in cash and cash cquivalents
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the pereod

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

= (350, 0

(4, 148,649) 7 (K00, D)

(4,148,649 {7390.000)
31,686 456,883
590,854 133,971
622,340 540,854

The avnexed potes form port of lhese finaneial stafements

1k
| \
5 - ﬁ"‘{]__..grf__:_“:'_.-

CHIEF EXECTUTIVE CHIEF FINASNCIAL OFFICER
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NOTES TO AND FORMING FPART OF THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3, 2021

13

LEGAL STATUS ANTD NATURE OF BUSINESS

The company is limited by shares, incerporated in Pakistan oo April 13, 1987 under the Companies Ovdinance, 1984
{Tepeated with the enaciment of the companies Act, 2417} and (he shares of the company are listed on Pakistan Slock
Exchange Limited, The priceipal business of the company is manufacture and sale of yarm The geographical lecation
and address of the cormpany’s business units maluding plant as follows

Business Linit CGeppraplical location and adidress

Registered oftice 109 A, Sweet Mo 3, Cavalny Ground, Lahore Canit, Lahare
Manufacturing Plant 38 KM, Sheikhwpurn Road, Tehsil Tarcanswala, District , Fnsatabad
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Sfatement of compliance

These hoancial statements have been prepared in acoentance with the aceounting and reporting slandasds as applicable
in Pakiszan, The sccounting and Teporting slandards applicable in Pakistan, Camprise of :

lnternational financial reporting standards (TFRS Standards) issusd by the intemational accounting standanis Thoard
{1ASH} as notificd under the companies Act 2007, and;

-Provisions nf and directives issucd under the Companies Act 20T,

Where provisinns of and directives issued under the companies Act 2017 differ from the IFRE standards, the provisions
and directives psucd wrder the companies Act 2017 have been folowed.

Baxis of Measurenient
These Rnarcial stements have been prepared under the historical ¢nst conventon, except for cerlain items a3

dizelased in the relevant accounting Policies below,

Functional and preseotation currency
These lnancial statcments are presentecd i Pakistan Rupes (Rs, /Rupees) which is the company's lunduonal currency,
Amounts presented inthe Anancial statemants have been raunded off to the nearest of Bs f Bupess, enless otherwisc

slated.

Koy Judgments and cslimates
The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with the sccounting and reporting stanclasds as applicabls in
Pakistan, requires the use of cartain critizal gocounling estinzates, Io, addition, o roquines MADAZCIICOL [0 CXOMCiSE
judgment in the process of applying the company’s accounting policies . The arcas involving a high degree of judgraent
or complexity, or arsas where asswmptions and estimates ars significant 1o the frsansctal statements, are documented in
the following sccounting pelicies and notes, and relate primarily to:

-wseful lives, residial valuees and deprecistion method of Propesty, Plant ond cquipment [Befier to Note 5],

-Provision for slow moving inventonies

-Obligtion ol delned beoefit plans for cmgloyecs,

-Estimate of provisien for warranty 1T any.

JEstimane of coment and defemed 1

-Estimate of continzent habulines,

-Impairment boss of nan-financial assets other than inventories.
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4.1

SEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
Standards, amendments angd interpretations (o existing standards that are pot vet effective and

Effective date (unnual reporting
perieds beginning on or aficr

1A% 1 Presentation of financial statements (Amendments) January 1, 2023

(A% 3 Accoiniing policies, clamges in accounting estimates Janary 1, 2023
and errers {Amendniens]

(4512 Income Taxes (Anscndmenis) Jumuazy 1, 2023

[A% 16 Property, Plantand Equipment {Amendmants) Januwary 1, 20622

[A% 37 Provisions, Contingant Liabulines and Contingent Assets Tanuary |, 20232
{Amendrments)

[FES 3 Business Combinations {Amendmeants) January |, 2022

[FRS 7 Financial Instruments @ Disclogures {Amendments) Janwary 1, 2021

[FRS % Financial Instruments CAmendments) Fanuary 1, 2021

[ERS 16 Leases (Amendmentsh January 1, 2021

The management anticipazes that adoption of above standards, amendments and interpretations in futwre periods. will
hive no material impact on the finoncizl statements other than in presentation ! disclosures.

Further, the fallowing new standards and incerpretstions have boen issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards
Board {IASH), which are yet 1o be notified by the Sccuritics and Exchange Commission of Pakisian (SECP), for the
purpese of their appheabality in Pakistan:

IFRS 1 Fiest-limse Adopiien of Intermatienal Fisascial Beporiing Standards
IFRS 17 Inzuranoe contracts

The following interpretation issued by the LASE las been walved off by SECEP:
IFRE 12 Service CONCCSSHNL ATINACTIENLs

As per Securities and FExchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) SRO 985 (1) 2019, dated September 2, 2019, for
companics holding financial assets due from Govemment of Pakistan, the requirements contamed an IFRS % with
reapect g expocted credit losses method shall not be applicable sl June 20, 2021, provided that such cempanies shall
fllow relevam requitements of IA% 3% — Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, in respect of above
refarred financial asscts during the exemption pericd, The Company has assessed that the above 3RO does not have any
sigpificant impoct on its finanscial SEEEMETLS,

SINIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal sccounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applicd 10 all the years presented, unless ctherwize sazed

Prq:.pqrj:,' JPlanmt andd eqquipmmeint

Owymed asseis

The Company has adopled revaluation model for it propenty, plant and equipmen, except For factory equipment, attice
and electric cquipment and furniture and fixture. Preperty, plant and equipment except for capital work-in-progress ane
stated at cost'Revaluation bess accumulated deprecistion and impainment loss, ifany. Frechold Land has been transfered
10 investment propery and 15 stated a1 Gair valus,
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4.2

4.3

4.4

Du:p||_-\..;-i9.|i|_||'| {"|'|ﬁ|_'\g|:d o all d-u:-pn::c:i.;.hlc assers 15 fhnrgm‘l oy prnF|1 amdi bpes account on the redecmg balance metlssd
aver its estimated weafil life at annual rates mentioned n nate of fived asets aller aking i sccount thear residuzl
values, [epreciztion on additions s charged fram the moeath o which assen iz available for use and on dispozal before
the month of dispasal, Residual values and the useful lives of the assets are reviewed at lesst at each financizl year end
and adjustedd 1Faimgact on deprecation 13 sagnificant,

Subsequent costs including major renewals and improvements are inclused in the carrying amount of the &se1 o ane
recognized as separate nssot as aporepriste, only when it is probable that futuce economic benefits associaed with the
assed will fow te the company =l cost can be measured reliably. The cammying amownt of the replacsd parc is
dereoogmized of the wme of replacement. Mommal repair and mainteznapce and day e day servicing are charged to the
staternent of profic o less as incurred.

The depreciation methods, uselil lives amd resicdual values of sems of properly, plant asd cquipmicnl are feviewsd
periodically and altered i circumstances or expectabions have changed significantly. Any change or adjustment in
deprecintion method, useful lives amd residual values is sccounted for as a change in accounting estimate under [AS 8,
“Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Frrors’ and is applied prospectively an the firancial
stalersents by adjusting the depreciation charge for the pericd in which the amendreent or change bas been made and
for fulure peniods. Disposal of an item of proparty, plant and cquipment 15 recegmzed when significant =k and
rewards, ingcidental to the ownership of that asset, have been tansfereed o the buver, Gain and loas en disposal s
determingd by companng the camying armgant of that asser with the zales procesd amd is recogmized withim “her
ingome £ other operating cxpenses” in the staiemens of profis or loss.

Leased Asiels
Al the inception of a contract, the Company asscsses whather a contract 15, or contains, o lease based on whether she

contragt conveys the nght o contral the use of an identified aszer for a period of dime in grchange for consederation.
Lease terms are negotated on an individual basis and contain 3 wide mnge of different torms and conditons. The
extension armd [ermination options are incorpornted in determinution of lease oo ooly when the Cempany (s
reasonably cartain fo exerciss these options, Leases are recagnized as sight-ofuse assets and commespending liabilitizs al
thi date a8 which the feased assets are avalable for use by the Company. The lease liabilities are inifiably measured al
the preseol value of the cemaising lease payments at the commensement date, discounted wang te nterest rate implicil
in the lease. or if that rate cannet be readily determined, the Company™s incremental borrowing rate. Generally. the
Company uses its incremental borraswing rte as the discount rate. The lease liabilities are subsequently measured at
amartised cost using the effective terest sate. Righl-of-use asgets are initially measuered based on the initial amoont of
the lease Labilities sdusted for any bease paymrents made 2 or before the commencement date, plus any matal direct
costs incurred and an estimate of ¢osis to dismantle and remove the aelerlying aset or e estors 1he underlying asset
ar the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive reccived. The neght of-use assets are depreciated on reducing
balznoe mathad, The camying amonnt of the nght of use asset 13 also redeeed by impaimment losses ifany, At transition,
the company recagnizes rght 1o we assets cqual to the present vatue of lease poyments, Payments associated with short
term leases and leases of low value assets are recognized on 2 straight line basis a5 an expens2 in profic or loss. Shor
tenne Lleases are leases with o lease term of bess than 12 Months,

Capital Waork In Frogress
Capatal wotkl in progress is atabed af cost less any impainment logs.

Stock In Trade
Stack In Trode have been stated a1 cost Raw material in hand is meassured ot weighted average cost and caw matertal 1o

ernzit is measored ab Cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incermed Gereon.

Stores, Spures wnd Loose toals

Stores, spares and lopse tools are steted at lower of cost and net realizable value, The cost of inventacy 15 based on
weiphied averioe cost llems o tansit ag stated at cost accumulated up o the reporting date. The Company reviews
the carrying amdunts of slores. spares and leose 1oals on an on-going basis and provizon i3 made for absoleseence if

thiees i3 any changs in usnge,
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4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

A0

Taxation

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred s, Tax iz recogrmzed in the staement of profit or loss,
cxcepd b the cxtent that 11 relates 1@ ems recognized in ether comprehensive income or direstly in equity, In this case,
the tax iz also recognized in ather comprehensive income or dirsctly in oguity, respoctively,

Current

The current tax charge s caloulated on the basis of the lax Llaws enacted or substantively cnacted at the repoming date,
The charga o cwurent tax also ineludes adjustments, where coensidered negessary, to provision for tax made in the
previous vear’s ansing from agsessments famed derng the wear for such vears,

Dreferred

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet methad in respect of temporary difforences anizang berwesi the tax
bases of assois and liabilities and thair carmying amownts inthe Granceal staements. Deferred tax iz detemined vsing
tax rates (and laws) that have been enactled or substantivvely enacted by the repoming date and are expecied o apply
when the related deferred tax asser i3 realized or the defermed tax liability iz sectled. Deferred ax Liskilities are generzlly
recogniecd for all taxable emporary differences ond deforred tox pssets are recogmized only o the extend that 1t
probable thar furnuee taxable profit will be avpilable agninst which the tlemporary differences can be enlezed.

Trade debits and other receivaliles

Trade debs and oher receivables are clussilied as Anenciad sssets o amoriieed cost acconding o IFRS 9. Under [AS 39,
ircle and edber receivables were previeusly classified s loans and receivables, Trade debes are initially recognized at
arngenal invorce ameund which s the far value of the consideration 1o be received in fumre and subsequantly measured
at cost less prowvision Tor doebkiful debes. The Campany uses simplified approach for measuring the expected credul
losses for all ade and other receivables including contract assets bassd on lifctime expected credit loases. The
Company sstimates the credil losses using 2 provision matnx, where e reccavables are grouped based on different
custorner atrihutes along with histoneal, ewrrent and foreard looking assumptions. Bad debis are written off with the
appraval of boasd of directors when identified.

Cash and Cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents are staled af cost in the statement of Anancial pesition. For the purpose of cash fow
siatement cash and cash qu]i.'-'.i|ﬂ1'l.1. consists of cash in kand and balances with banks.

Trade and other Pavables
Liabilities for trade and other pavables are caried at their ameried oosl, which  approxonate faur value of the
consideration o ke paid in fubure for geeds and seraces reesived, whethar or not billed 1o the Company.

Financial linbilities

Financial linbilitees are recognized ar the wma when the Company becemes a panty 1o the contragiual provisions of the
mstrument. ALl Gnancial labdlities are recopnized initially at fir vales less dirsctly aitnbutable tansactions costs, af
aixy, and subscquently measured at amortized cosl using elfective interest methed,

A financizl Liabality s derecopnized when the obligaiion umter the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired, Where
ai existing financial liability is replaced by another fram the same lender an substantially different terns or the teems of
an existing liability are subsiantially mesdified, such an exchange or modification s treated as a DE- recognition of
ariginal Liahility and recognition af & new labiliy and the difference in respective camving amounts is recognized in
the stateanent of profil o boss.

Fluanclal assets
The details of new accounting policics after the application of [FRS % s as fllows, The new IFRS elfecuvely
eliminated leans and receivables catepory of the previous 1A% 39
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4.10.1 Classification

4,10,2

Finanginl assets are classified, inte fellpaing categones: hnancial asees a amorhzed cosn, hinancial aseeis an far value
through profit or loss and fnanceal aseets an faic value throwgh other comprehensive income as per the requirements of
IFKS-9, The financial a3ze1s are classificd at initial recognition based on the business model wsed for managing the
fimaneial assers and eonmracnial wrmes of the cash flows,

Financial mesels af amoriized cost

A financial asser shall be classificd os financial asset of amorized cost il both of the fallwing conditiens are met
-the assets held within a business model whose objective 15 W hold agsets in order o cellect contractual cash Oows
“Contmetan] terms of the Anancinl assets gve nse on specified daes o cash flows thar are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstending.

Financial assets af fair Valuwe throogh other Comprehensive Income

Dbl wstruments whene contracieal cash flows are solely payments of principzl and inberest and the objective of the
company is achiewed by bath collecting cash flows and selling the financial asels

Equity investments that are ot held for tading and the comgany ouxle an imevoecable electzon at initial secognition o
miegsung it af e walwe with only divedand income recopnized in profin or loss,

Financial asscts at fair value through Profit or loss

Financial asset shall Be measwred 2t Bair value throogh profic or less unbess it is measuered ar amorized cost or an fair
villue through gther comprehensve [neome.

A disht anstrument can be clagsified as fisancial asset a1 fair valee through profic or loss iF deing so eliminntes or
significantly reduces a measuremens o recognition irconsistency that wiuld atherwise arise [Ban measering fFom
measuring assets or lisbilities or recognizing the gains or lasses on themn on diffzrent basts.

Regognitien and measurement

Repular purchases znd sales of financinl nssals are reopgniosd on the rade-date — the  date on whech the Company
commits 10 purchuse or sell the amel Investments are initially secognized &t fair value plus transaction cosis for all
financinl ety ol caoreed ar fur valwe through profin or loss. Financial assets cammied af fir value through profit or loss
are initially recognized a1 fair value, and transaction costs are sapenssd in the statement ol profit or loss, Fasanscial
assets are derecognized when the rights 10 receive cash lows (o the nvestments have expared or have been
iransferred and the Company has tansferred substantizally all nsks ad rewards of ownership, Afler inital recognition,
financiil assels are mezsurad a1 amoctosd cost CGams or losses ansing from changes in faie value of the “financial
assces a1 fur value throwgh prafit or lesa® caregory are presented in the statement of prafit or lass within “other income /
slher operanng expenses’ in the peried in which they arize, Dividerd income from Anancial assets al fur value through
profit or l2s5 is recognized in the statement of profit o loss as part af “mher incoma” when the Company's oght
recoive poyments is eslabhished, Gaing or lesses ansing from changes in fie value of the “Anancial assets at Gir value
thromegh aother comprehenstve icoms” category are recognized in other comprebensive income with only dividend
ineome ecognized in profiv o toss. The Company sssesses a the emd of each reporling peniod whelher there s
ebjective evidence Lhat a financial asset or o group of fnancial assets i impaired, 15 any such evidencs exists foe
available-for-sals Anancial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the dilference berween the asgquisition cost and the
current fir vizlue, bess any imgraimmcot loss on that Anancial asset previously recognized in profit or loss - is removed
froom equity and recogniecd 1 the statement of profit or less. Impairment losses recopnized in the stdement of proht or
lazs an cquuly instrunenis are not seversed throwgh the statement of profit or boss

Oiifseiting of financial Instrwmenis

Frranciad assets and Labalines ace offBEer ad the net amoune seported in the storement of - finoncinl position when there
i= & legally cnforceable nght 1o offzet the recagnized armouniz and there iz an intention b scitle onoallies the asset and
setile the liability simultaneausly. The lepally enforceakle nght must not be contingent on lufwre events and must be
cnforceable in the rormal course of business,
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d4.12

4,13

4.14

4.16

Derivatives, Minancial instruments and hedging activiiies

Derivatives are initially recognized a1 Bir value on the date a derivative contmet is entered into and ane subsaquently re-
micastred 2 their fie values. The method of recognizing the resulting gain or lozs depends on whether the dervative i
desipnated as o hedging instrument, if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Company designates corain
derivaiives xx either fair value hedge o cash fow hedpe.

Fair Walue Hedpe
A hedpe of the exposiers to changes in fGair value of a recognized asset ar liability o an unrecegrrzed fimm commitment
or @ component of any such item that is attributable to a partscular fisk and could aflect profitor loss.

Cash Flow Hedge
A hedge of the exposure o variability in cash flows that ig anributable o @ parculac risk assecialed with all or a
component of 2 recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast rrarssction and could affect proht or loss,

Trrowing Cosis

Horrowing cosls are recognized a5 an expense in the period in which they are incurred excepl where such cosls ase
dircetly attibutable to the sequisition, construction ¢r production of & qualifiing wssct in which case such costs ane
capitalized as part of the cosr of that assel,

Frovision

Provisions are recognzed when the Company has a present begal or constructive obligation as 0 result of past evenis
and it is probable thar eutflew of resources embodying econamic benelis will be requined to sttle the abligation and n
reliahle estimate of the amount ean be made. Provisions are reviewed ot cach reporting date and adjusted to reflect
current best estimate,

Forcign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign cumencies are accounted for in Pakistan rupees at monthly averape rates. Monctary assels and
libilitzes in foreign cwrrencies are translated indo mpees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting dale.
Exchange gain o Hsses are charged 1o profit amd loss account.

Lpatrment of Non-Financial assets

Non-financiol assets ane reviewed at cach reporting date 1o identify circumstances mdicating eccumence of impairoicnl
logs or reversal of previous impairment losses, if any. An impoirment loss 15 recognized for the amaunt by which the
assel’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverahle amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fir value
Tews cost o sell and valus inuse. Boversal of impaimment loss 12 restriceed o the original costof the asset

Fevienue Recagnition

The campany is invalved in manufactiring and ssle of yam. According to the cors principles of IFRS-12, the company
regognizes the revenue from sale ol varn when the company satishes a perfermance obligatson {al 2 point of  time) by
transfierring promised goods W customers being when the goods are dispatched to customers. Revenue is menswred a
fair value of the consideration received or receivable and 13 reduced for allowances such 4z taxes, duties, commission,
cales Tetums and discounts,

Income Fom different sources other than abowve is recognized on the following basis
Imterest o is recognized an aceneal basis.
Cividend income is recopniesd when the fght 1o receve payment is estabhished.

Unrealized gains ¢ (loses) asising on revaluation of secwritics classified as “far value through other comprehensive
meame' are included in ather comprehensive income i the peried in which they anse.

Untealized gains ! {Iosscs) anising on revaluation of socurities classified as “fair value through profit or loss” are
included in preht o less in the peried m which they arise.
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418 Related Party Transaclians

E The company enters inlo trangactions with related partics on arm's lemgth bisis. Prices for ranssctions with relute:d
& parties are determined using admissible valuation methods, except in extremely rare circumstances where, subject 1o
b approval of the board of directars 1t 15 @ the interest of the company (o do s,

'F 4. 1% I,u:.ng term investment in assaclates

; [mvestiment in associated companiss 15 accounted for using the equity methad of accounting. Under this method,
i investinsent 5 indtizlly recognizad 2 cost plus the company's cquity i undistributed comings and losses afier
i acquisition, less any impaimment 10 the value of individual investments.
-

" 4.20 Seafl Retirement Bencfits

Sk The company has adopted LAS 19, (Revised) "Employes Benefits”. The amendments in the revised standard requice the
& cammpany 1o eliminate the cormidor approach and recognize all acteaial gains and losses (now Galled ‘remeasurements’,
£, that result fram the rameasurereitt of defined benefits ohligations and fair value of plan assers ar the balance sheet date)
i in other comprebenzive income as they accur, mnmediziely recognize all pasl service ¢osls and replace interest cost and
oy expected retum on plan assets with a net interest amount that is caleulared by applying the discount rate 1o the it
s = dilined benedits lahilice § asset.

The campany had operated an unfunded gratity scheme covering for all wts pennanent employees who have attained
the mintmuc qualifving peried for cntitlement (o the grabaty.

There was only four employee entitled for pratuiny, therefare the managernent beligved that i s unreasonabls to
condwet actuarial valuation as required by [AS 19 "{Revised) Emploves Beaefins”

4.21  Depreciation
Assets acquired under a finance lense are depreciated in the same manner and at the same rates used for sinuilar owried
assels, 50 a5 to depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives in view of cerainty of ownesship of these asscts
ar the end of lense 1erm. Depreciation of e lesed assets s charged o idceme.

gk

432 Preferred income
I Iincome arising From sale and lexse back fransaction, il amy, which results in Anance lease, 15 defemred and amartizecd
aqually ower the lease period.
| e
i o 423 Inwestment properiies
ol
P Properties comprising leasehold land and building which are not aceupied by the Company and ane held for capiral
PRk appreciation of to eam rental income are classified as investment propenty in accordanie with the requirements of
Sl International Accounting Standard ([AS)-40 ‘Investment Property’. These properties are carried an fair value, which s
Bt bhased on active market priccs, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nawure, location or condition of the
e specific asset. The valuation of the properties will be cammied oul with sullicient regularity.
= Cy
| 424 Dividend and appropriations
4 .-5-1 _. Dividend is recopnized ns liakility in period in which it is declarcd. Appropriations of prafit anc refleeted in the
i staremnent of changes in equity in the period in which appropnations ans approved,
nr '-: ‘ 4,25 Farning per Share
- Ry The comgrny preseits caming per shase data for its ordinary shares. EPS is caleulated by dividing the prolit o loss
S altributable 10 erdinary sharsholders of the company by the weighiad average number of ordinary shares cutstanding

duning the period,




'BILAL FIBRES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2021

5 Property, Plani ssd Fruipmens
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Plarr ancl mazhinery e e R . ATTALON0 § o0, S |57 K 1,505, 000 L0
Faatiny myupiiear B 1 . 1250 25]) 1] 0% 245 2,101 b L2t 13,302
(iflies & cerire: ouismel JEALT . (AL R I TEIREES Lt e a,13z.913 2.TELGED
Fumnirne s finnes 1513, 508 . 153080 12 1EIE 47 TS 2 A &30, 146
Jasie 30, 2021 424 522 671 - 4X4. 53 AT1 HNIT0040 LHELL!_N S0030. 5400 KThA18.730
= — g m 3 7 s e
g
- o
PARTICLLARS LT I PR EAC LA TR WKy
ETR" ] sudidiriane- An ak Feane A3 &r Frr the Foiad A o ELR
Juhe®l, 2009 {ahigasall Jupe 306, 2008 | % | Job 31 2HLF Junc 30, 2020 | June 30, 2030
Flant afd machinary 410 000 A - ECIRL e L] ] - 203, 500, D00 20,50 A5, 500,049
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i Juse 30, 2021 Jume 33, 2020
o i
- ) T INVESTMENT PROTERTY
T T Opening ned book vals: 542 741K 542 744,000
(%4 Fair Valus Gain 5 13,568,500 =
b £ lmsing et bock value 556.508.500 H1.T40,102
]'\.:h%-
i -L_. i 7.1 Dnvesleno peopeity represents the bic valss of land and building lessed cut by the company e MER Spanming Mills Lamited sinze Apal 00,
E.‘-:.: A 3017, The Fair vakae of investment propenty i deternined by the Akrm Enterprises wifependesa valuer as 21 July &, 21 having relevans
gl prodessional experimes. The fair markel value wiss determinel fioen market based cvidenee in asoedance with the mackel valug ¢f sinular

Tard and huilding sxisting in noar vy,

Thers are 0o costraciul chlizations 1o Parchase, Construct oo devlop invesmment Properly or iy epaire, mainenance of enhancamenis,

7.2 Fareed Sale Value

5 The foreod sale valuc of Lend and Building is 341.58 and 230,881 million rospettively,
3 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
i = Rupees
| & LONG TERM DEFDSITS
BE T Ltilites 1,154, 180 1,156, 140
‘%“"‘ L.L56,L§0 1,156,140
U 9 STOCKIN TRADE
Gl R Manerizl 51.428,875 57515875
(&4 1 sk 143,472 343,872
ST872,747 S7.87,747

=B

R

1 [ includes vasrng value of pledged stock armounting o Rs 57.8T2 million {Tune 3, 2000: B, STE72 millin)

1M CTHADE DEPOSITS ANDSHORT TERM FREFAYMENTS

i

-

E-. X i Hasnk Ciunrapses Margin 025,703 2925, 765

i"-ﬁ‘ 1025765 1.915,765

& | 1 OTHER RECEIVABLES

g g; B Considercd CGrond:

s Mikb Spinning Mills Lad, Fsd 1.1 5,400 THHY 4. 2080.000)
, §‘Ff " CHher sesciwaliles 1.z BEGEATE 9 ED5. 975
¥ ;...i "g_. 15,295,975 24005.575
; : ﬂ-’.;. 161 Expecial credin loss allovance has not teen booked as these baliosi bas Been racovered subsequinnily

a5
| :-f !": ' 11X This reproscoits lare pasmLenc :u,rrh:uu\e and LT alusisnen claimed b}' Sui Mesthorn Cins |’\1.|.|'|'=|i|ll":li Limnited (SRCGPL) agaandt the oncers of the
: é,‘*- Hanerable Labone High T, Lahese while encashing bank gussanne: by Silk Hank Limived. The Company has field suit against the ShEPl
B :Ei" ] g reevvery of this amacont which is powfmg adjisdication.
i f:, i Thiss was & Susit filed by Silk Bank Limited . agens Bilal Fibers Led., and ethers befors the Banking Court Lalues, whesein the Panke dlaimed
-i* pecavery on the Basis of an alleged guaranbee. This guit wes decreed on 0E02.3021, Agsina said Decree, the Company has filed an appeal
‘.:1_1_: ! vids BEA Mo 1951202021 befare the Divizion Bench of Lahore Tligh Court Lahors whash & sGll panding adjsdication, Thas zase is being
o T wiparoasly and diligenily contesad by the company . The Bank has absa filed Exccution pitikion, wiich is atso pending adjedication. The final
1%?_& 3-' coAvome al this casz shall he subjected 1o decmien of Appeal.

SR Jane 30, 2021 Juee 30, 2020
G Lt R

j""i-'\: . 12 TAX REFUSI DUE FROM GOVERNMENT
5 vl Opening alanc 5515444 16,915,459

Bkl ek Addjussied ngainsd provision e Loation - -

: e Refuml receivnd during the wear - 130T R0
i . Reversal af amount sn sasesament of lax refumdalie - (923063
: @ 3515444 3,515,444
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CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cazhoan barsed
Cash at bunks

AUTHORIZED SHARE CAFITAL

Peale

L5 000000 {Fue 30, 2020: 150000000 Ordinary shares ol Bs, 10 ch

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UF CAPITAL

L, 100000 { Fune 30, 2020 14 TR0 Chelimary shares
i B4, 10 cach Poidin cash

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
Hupees

552,789 477367

B, 75 1 111487

£12,540 500,554

150,000,000 130,000,000

141,000, L1 000N

141,800,109 141,000,600

The sharchebders are entillad co receive all distnbutions g e mchnfing dovidersd 2nd atber entizloments m 1he foom ol Bacud amd aght
shaaes as aml whem declarad by the company. All shares carmy “ong vote” per sharg witleat regniction. There i no movement in shan: @ipdlal

during the year.

SLIRPLUS (N REVALUATION OF PEOPERTY, FLANT AND ECHITFMEMT

Dpeming balasee

Lresx: Trapslfeired rﬂun:lppr_'upr.lm:bd |:|I'\El:|-l|:
Incremental diepricaation G the penmd
Lelated defemed tag lisbikily

Less: Relxted deferrod tax linbilities an
Chpeiting balisee
imeremental depreeiatos fon e year

LG TERM FISANCING FROM BANRING CONPARNIES - SECURED

Nemand Finarce - Under mark ap arcasgemaents
Densaead Hnanes « Senlod amouns

Dheran] finanes - 10

Dreieana] Gnangs - 101

Nemand fnance - 1Y

Thenstied Finanes - 1% [unserviceablo)

Dhemsanal Gnane: - Vi

Fapced Jemace] Anange

Frozen mark up
Iemand Enance - 1T
Trenzaned fnance - 101
Dheprand Dnages - 1V
Dremraac Goands: - ¥ I

Liess : Currens portion of bomg v lean Thie o decres by
the henking conipanics

Demand fimance - Seithad anioung

Cirnss amourd payable

Prowent walue mljustment « defamred notiomal income
FFresemt value of settled nmaunt

L6.[
I, 2
6.3
16.4
6.5
165
16.7

16.8
165
L. 0
(LA

1601
([

June 3. 2021 June 30, 20240
Hupees

495 531610 01450316
LTA5.598 1980 260
1347545 1LA20ALG
5337743 EALRETY
430,491 506 45 H31.639
20,917.601 L3007
{1,547.545) {1.529.415)
4,565 650 20907600
401,124,240 A4 914008
106,655 650 L0, B3 373
1697 k) 1,697 000
G706 G AT
174,170 523 174170823
A2,520,0) G B2,
19,055 517 19,938,537
1043685 10,956,450
253 06K 252K
140 140091

24 604,132 FoG0a 13T
1 406485 1466455
470,064 08 4T4 KA1, 359
1476, G 060 (474 R51,.759)
12513700 LE3, 157,000
(144383010 (U5 205 612y
100,655,694 14 K43 178
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4, 1.2

16.2

g3

164

LDuring the veas ended Jume 30, 2013 the Comgany had reschedulal s Demasd Fimance « [ amounted ta Bs. HAOTS ilhes, Tem firnize-1
amuaniad 1 Bs 1563 million, Term ficanes 111 apsened vo Bs. 356 million, Temn financs |1V emounced Bs. 40000 million, Froeen
markup on demand firasee-1 amountad 90157 million and nening Gnence arwanied o Bs %90 million an oae denend finamce dacifity
apmezating ta Bs. 166,197 millicn with NIH Bank limited { now MCB Bank limitd). A3 per the temmrs of revised agreement, the macheduled
ican & repayabli ic 196 eonikly installmens, commenced from Teme 12, 2017 ard expiving on March ¥l 2022, The sestuenred Loan is
speaared] aznirGl existing sccuritics of the respective loan e apxinss joint peri passu change over land, butlling and machinery lix K Sl E
million(MIE bark' share in charge is Bs. 206.67 million), specific / exclusive charge of Bs. 124,246 millien an machinery and 5 gaz
pensmatees, secoewd charge of Bs LOO millict gver stocks and receivable amd pireceal guaranies af the sponsering dimetos ol the seapany.
The ameusd is sethed ag 2 result of consent decree passod by the coust in fvar of the bank acd apainst the poncipal bermower and the
pmrsntee o R, 2500011 million the bass of reschoduling agrecment. Rezchaduling agreement stazes that mon pagment ol sy thres
consecsive installmens iowards adjustment of the setthad mmount az requined in tems of the reacheduled ageeement shall be considerl az 2
Euilurs 1 satiafy the decree. [n cvent of difaulr, the hank shall be entitlod 10 cxneel ¢ revike any of ihe amangement including warve of sarkip
ursder the rescheduling sgreement and the principal boeruwss and the gusrantor shall become immedstely halde te p2y o the bank forthwith
b ealize degseetz] arnrunt bess any paymests nade thers under and the bank dizreganding any amangement shall immehialely itk bz
entitlied W et sxecsion of procesdings for ieoovery ol decreetal ameant less 2ny payment madi agaieat by the principal bomeser amd the

FrLidanion.

This pepresent the dulference between amotized cost e fee value of interest Foo Ton freschadild Auring the year ended an Jane 30, 213]
firmn %10 Bank Limitod. Amorissd eist his hoen determined wsing elfective et e af LU0 per anmm Being the rate prevailing in the
et Mowement of the present value adjustments 1 as follows, This ropresent ke (ailfererce hetween amortized cost and Bee wlue of
intsres: frec loan (rescheduied during the year mded on Jupe 30, 2003 a5 explaiesd in pote 165,11 abma) Gom NIB Hank Limued. Amortizod
i Bas e determined using efoctive snerest ez of HLNFRG por annum boing the saie prevasling in the markes. Muovemim af the presen
value adjustmorts is as fllows,

Jwane X0, 2021 Jums 30, B2
Fiipees
Present valua @l justnrents
Oipening halinee 15,205 622 19,80 751
Amertized dunng the piriod {1.812.3210) (1505128
15,451,201 1R 9612

The boan is obtained ta fnanee Gixed aiseis of the counpamy, The kan is subject to mark up af the wne af’ 10 pereent per annum payabis
quanety [June 30, 3020: 11} pereent per annm gayehle goarterly). The loan wis repayable in thirty twe quarierly installmes, comnsencing
from March 31, 2000 which expised cn Deczmber 1, 2017, The loan & secured against sl rogisteral specific charpe for Bx. 33515 milllicn
aver the teanile nmchinery, frst registeral pasi gassu change for B 66.00 millices over a1l present and Bature fixed asscls {neludsng land,
tukldimg znd machizery) ol the conpany.

Thie lean i bt o adjust the existing BF ety of the coompany. The lean & subje tomail up at the rats of L0 pervent por armunt {Juns
A0, 2020: 10 peroerd per anniim) payable quarkely . The Kan was repayehle in thirty lwi quartialy installivenes, conemencing from MMasch 31,
20040 which expired on Descber 31, 2007, The ban it seamed agaies o eegisered specific chargs b Ra, 31515 milleon over the texshle
irchimery, first registered pari juesy durge for Bs, 6600 million gver 2l pecsent and Brture fived agges {including kand, building and
richineryh of the company.

The boan was cisshedaled and marged in one Duamd finsnce, previously disclosed as DF-1Y amounted e 2525 million, DF-Y amaunred
fo i enillicn, DF-Y1 amounted 1o Rs, 17 mitlion DE-YI amounted s Bs 65208 millicn and lessc finance lahty smeinad Bs.6.822
eriiblion. The ean 18 sahjoct o markup 28 the e oT 3 svonihs sverage KIROR alquartes (fune 30, 20040 1 manths average BLBOR . The kaa
was repasahle in W0 installments payahle guarterly commeneing Gom Sepoensber 30, 2009 which expiral on Decamher 31, 2017. The loan i
secunad agairs! registemed Fint par passu charge ol Ra 190 million on the present and Gatues fixed assecs (iechading land, buikling, plact aml
iwachieeryh of the company waluing Rz 472 million {already registered with SECP), additional socond change an & plos anwanting a Rs. 40
miillion { currently mongaged with hMewmn Bank Divited 3, sanking charge on fiecd asscts of the company of B3, 290933 millian, aeking
charge on fixed assets (insluding lamd, hurlding and machineryd althe company of Bs. 5S40, cxclusive hypetheaalon charge over plamt anid
machanery smeusting o Hs. 30350 millisn, fleenieg charge over plant and machineny amdaniing 1o Ba. 23 140, Exclusive hypaothecarion ever
plant and pachinery ameunting 16 s, 2,155 and pomsonal puarassis of spocsaring dinec.
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165 Chamdus markup wis convertsd into demand fnanes Geilie amounting Lo R, 65,835 mollan. The faciline was repayable i 34 quarsrly
imstaliments starteng foen Seprenvher 30, 2004 which endad on December 51, 2017, The loan is gecaned against ranking charge oo fxed assets
of the company bo corv enmbugp B B S5825 millicn

166 The leen was choiined e finance imporicd palyester subsequently restructured as domasd Grasee, The loan was repavable in 1D quarssly
instalimens commerecing from March 51, 2010 which expired on Desanber 31, 2017, The Loan is seamed againgt nepistesed specific changs
for Bs 33 515 mallion, sepistered pari passu charge of Ba&5 rullion on sl presect and futane fixed ssseis afthe company and accepled dafis
Al THx=

167 This cepresents the Fareed Iosn ereated by S3lk Bank an cocashmend of bank guaranses by Sai Northem Gas Pipe Lines Lisited.
1658 Dheforal mack pp on denard fimance I for Ba, 02352 miltian {June 30, 2020: Kz 0.252 midlicn) frozen acd converted inle loog e
finaneing. Froeen markup wad payable in 32 sgoal quaroly mstalhnentz af Ba 041% millien and 5 instolldets B3, 0020 mitlion

curmmencing foen Dheseniber 2006,

165 [eferred mark up oo demand financs 10 s dischosed above of R, 0,140 mallaon (luse 30, 2000: S Rz 0190 millioo} froee and coawened in
oo Iy 1eren inancing. Frozen markup was payabls 53 equal guarierly installesngs of Be. 0411 million commenving Goo Desmher Ak,

16,00 Deferred mars up oo dewand lisance 1V of Hs. §9.609 millice (Juse 30, 2000 Bs. §3.00% million) Fooaal and comverted i 2 long sorm
hiatecing. Frozen markup was due 16 be paid in lump sam en Deeomber 31, 2017,

1611 Defirred mark up on demand ficanee VI as dischossd above Sor Bs. LAG6 millicn (Juoe 30, 20200 K=, LA4ss million} froee and coneried inta
It tent finencing, Frosen markup was juoabie in 53 quarterly installiments of Re. 0114 million commencing from Decembes e,

16,12 The leng term lisancing from Banking companics have heen shown under the oureon Babilitis in wiew of suits for rocovery and evecation
applicabions filed by the banking companies under the Eoamrabls Lahore High Court.

Moir June 30, 2921 Jane X0, 2030
Hiipees
17 LONG TERM FINANCING FROM DIRECTORS AN} ASSOCIATES - UNSECITRED
Iniercst Fes hoam 17.1 2R 2950 132,061 A0
Fresen vahue adjusiment 17.2 {320 TR {24 LBET)
F5017. 064 101, 020513

17,1 The dizecrams of the Company have prmadal inieress foe kan to te Campany that wee utalised to meat warking Capital Reguiraments, As
June 30, 2015, the mznazement of the Company entered inlo an agroement with derecons and azsociates and deeided regasient ems af the
ifcrest free and unsscurad lean {previsnsly repayment terms of the loan wert ot deterninable). The paymunt of keis i3 rescheduled oo June
30,2070 and acenrding to the agrocment. loan fren direennes and associstes smounting o Re. 128912951 will be paid oo Taly 31, 2024,
These loans havs Bein fecognized at emedized ot wsing effeetive discount rte of LB ponges, Ths resuhing dilference has bomm changal 1
profit and boss accsunt and will he amorized vver the renaicing life of the kan (it of the above amcust, Ka. 52,50 has biwn
suberdinaned 5o the boans Gom banking coinpanies.

7.2 This represent the dsl¥rence berwesn amortined cost and lxe valae of inszrest free loan, Amoctized cost has heen dessrmined using eflictive
interest raze of IS por ammuin being the weighied averge rate of seum prevailing in the oeaket, Maversion af the deferred rotional
e 5 a5 fellews

Juine 30, 24021 Jume 3, 2020
ELupes
Suvinment im presend value
ez hzlance 2201 0T 22,754,247
Azl G s loan & =
Arsetizad daning tho pencd 10,954,716 (N ECO R
32,995,783 ngai0er |1
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e Juns 50, 20k Juns 30, 2020
Hupoes
1% LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT T FINAMCE LEASE
Orverduc installmeamts 155582111 153,552,531
B Lipta ane year - :
. Minimum lease payments 155,582 141 155582331
'_:-\"I.' Less Foanes charges Fowr fubsre yoars [47.175\-\.':':“]:' (47276, 0040
PFresemt valies of minlmem lease payments 108,306,131 108.386,5331
i Lesss curmenl makurily of e labdling {108, 3061513 1108 J05,533 11
2 - =
A .. - 151 Thie lease g3 obened under sabi and lese Back [Fansaccion g:l'lﬂ‘_;m; and machicery T Bank af PIII'Ij.'II!-\. T sl bease rontals due undir the
"'!. - lease agreemends were pavabde in 33 quarely inscaflments commencing fom Dhembsr 31, 2002 The present value of minimum lizess
1 persments bas heen discounted at inberest rate implicit @ the lease, which equates Lo an interest fate of 3 monchs avemge KIBOR of the [ast day
W of quarter, The st of repairs and insurance ane bone be it besee. The labifity is secured by a loise agooment e en leasad assets, tnust
i"‘,. :!Z". recuipds b e encented in tarks Gvor and 35 post daied choyues fin conmpless adjustvent of principal.

o] 182 Ammguod of lexse liahility inchedex an amant ol ®a, 22 544 enillien (lune ¥, 2020: Bs. 22643 million | derered narkup fransfamad s meamd
| avcount. The defired markup was savahls in 16 quartorby matalbments staming from March 31, 2019 which anded en Devember 31, 2007, The

R
'r_J: Tk beeakup of the presand value al munsnunm lease payment 85 given balow,
E'? Greak up of minieuem baase pavments
e Lease liahility B5,661 321 §5.651, 821
§ 55; [refarved mark up 22644 510 2edaain
fe i 108 306 131 103,306,331
_r.-t 1481 Current maturity of Uhe b lishdicy
i_'r_ ; aver daz installmenis 108, 306, X5 1 30K, 351
4 i Paaiile warhin one year : -
ﬁ 108,306,351 103 MM, 331
f-.? 2 1% DEFERRED LIARILITIES
T Seafl retirensent Benefizs « gramicy 1l TAZ0010 G256, 0L0
TAM010 &R0 10

&1

on aciuarial valuaton, which wis carmied out os on June 30, 2009,

e
ol e B [

19.0.1 The schome provids for retirement beoedits for all permanes emplovees who complete gualifying penicd of services with the companmy at
varving percentapes of Lo drawn selery. The percentape dépends an the nusber of service years with the company, Anftial provision is based

There was only Four coaphyse cnialed for grasuity, therefone the masmgement bedizved tat it &s unnmsemble ot sctuanal valuation as

::‘.;. rapaieed by LAS 19 " Revisod) Emplesos Beefis™. Fravision is made on the hazis il st chawn salary of the emplovess in empkoma,
%-.:‘ : i Jizne M1, 20210 Jap 20, 2020

E;:: "::'_. Rupees

| 20 TRADE AND OTHER PAYARLES

gy Trads ereditors 13,349,083 16070545
Accrued Tinbilities 21,134,186 1509113
R 34,481,670 34,162,131
g

Fl I ACCRUED INTERESTOARK UF PAYARLE - SECURED FINANCES

él ; Lang 1erm finznceng Eom barking conipanies 43,762,571 43782571
Rl Liahiliies ngainst ssets subjodt 1o financs bease 16,650,427 26,020,424
REE b [T | '!nl,:l:l'lr:ull:-wiu:'?i ITOETOAT TTAET 0T

; 97,520,035 97520035
| 11 i inclades overdoe maskup of Rupess 26,658 million (June 30, 2020; Rupses 2% millice), Rupoes 2708 (June 3, 20200 Bupees 27080 and
@- Hupers £3 78 million {Junc 30, 2020: Rupess 43,78 million) oo long term fracsing fom hanking companics, abilitics againgt assess subject

1o fnanes lease ond on shor ferm bacriwingg: feen hanking csmpenies respeolivelr
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s June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
Rupres
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - SECITRED
zcsh fivanee o hanking companics L 143205, 514 143.465.534
1-1-354-‘.1_5-\.334 143,465,534

The aggnegine af credit imits available for shart 1o bomewings from banking enmpanses wese ks, 275 millica. These above facilities have
expinal ve vanvmd danes by June 300 Z0LE

These are sooancd apainst pledpe of comon bales a2 10 pergent neargicn imprted cotlin & invoice value, palvesteryam 21 15 peroent margin
under lock snd kev af banks” apgroved macachen, joint pari passu charge over lasd, building and machinery, exchisve charge oo machinery,
secizizhes and persomal guarsmices ol sponsonng diroctors.

These are subject b mark wp ranging berween 3 months KIBOR plus 3 percent (June 300 2020 3 monds KIBOE, plus 3 perent].

CONTINGENCIES AMDOOMMITMENTS

The Honceable Lahore High Court, whilz disposing the suft ©.005 Moo S52002 passed 2 dicrie of Rupess 419608 million tagether wilk: the
cont and the coss of funds in fveer of the Bank of Pusjsh. The company has fikal a wgalar first apocal nol0172016 on August 0%, 2018
bafoe (he Hionoealle Lahore 1lGgh Court, Laheee The outconse of the cage is noc ascenzinadle as a June 30, 20201, The legal counsel is
hip==finl that the cutcame of the case will ke decsded in Sz o thi cempany.

The Bank af Punjal has Gled exeoution petion oo 8200016 dated Scptamly 19, 216 with the Honaable Lahete High Cour, Lahore e
xecnition af docres dated Fampasy' 26, 2006 of Bs. 419608 millian cagecher with the <ost and the cast af fucd n the faves oF Rank o Punjah
which is pending sdjsdicition ull the fnancial stalowments dae

Thee MIB Hank Limited fnow MO has filed suil Co008 Mo, 852000 before Honomble Latare High court, Lahore against the compeay tor
pecovery of Rupoos. 297,400 million a5 sutstanding cucz againa the banking fxilitic provided Ty the bank. Comsenl desees wis passed on
Sopronyber 16, 2003 by the caun i faver of the bank and ageinst the principal bermoacr 2nd the guarssdor for Bs. 250,001 million en the basis
af resctilenemi apresmeet dased Seprembaor 04, X3 Resemlomens agreomiml e hat pon payment al any Ibree consecative mstaliments
towards adjustment of the sectled ameount 2z requined 1o tems of the reschalulad agreaent shall be eonsslered ad a fuiluze o satisfy the
decroe, I event of defauli, the bank shall he emitled Lo canced § rovokis 20y of the amogement inchading waiver of markup wader the
rewchmhsling agresment and the prinzipal Borrower and the puarsier shall become immediaschy liabls 10 pay 1o the bank forthwith the ennes
dreroctal arnount less any pavmments made there ander and the bank disregarding any ammngement shall immediacely foatinwith b entitled 2
comlEniie exsotion of procesdings Far recovery of decroctal amirmt ks any payment mads agzingt by the principal bomower ased ke guaracaor,
hsweaver, conserd deoros have beer tieplemantod. As mequised in fesentlemens agreeiments compaiy had applicd 1o the count = witkadrawal of it
siaf 00U Mo 90300 kel agaisar the bank aml the case s s ed by the [lomarable Juipe o the Labore Fligh Coet, Lahoee,

The Silk Bank Limited has filed & st C20.8 672016 befire Honoeable Lahore High Casne, Lalare against Company for roovery of Rupess
BB rnillines a5 susstonding ducs ayinat the bankicg Biilities preaviled by the bank, The cass was shifted o the Banking Court by the Lehase
Hiph Court. Thit suic wes decreed on 0# 032021 Againa said Dhearee, the Company’ has fibed am appeal sdde REA Moo 105082021 hefine the
Iaivision Bench of Lakace High Cout Lahore which is still pending adjodication. The Company bas alsa filed 2 sil against the bank before
the Basking Cour Lahors claiming reeovery of Bs 89156 millien. The cuscome of the case i nel ascemainzhle as at June 30, 220, However,
Tegal vounrel 1 hogreful that te cuscome ol the case will be decided in G althe Company.

The Company has [lad 2 wri petition befrs the Haearahle Lahore Hligh Cour, Lohors against ibe illigal levy af Hesnse!parmit foz ta the ins
of s, 2000 by the District Gevt, Faisalabad. Legal counsel of She company is of the view tha this sinular of petitions had aleeady been
dacidad by the Honerhle Lakore High Court, Lahore in lvour of petitioner, ligal council is hopeful that the ealcame of the case will be

decided in favour ol the company.
Jumae 3, EN20 i S0, 2000
Foujrces

Claigns not acknowdednad i view of peniding appeals

befare appllate authoniies * high ot O G

Indormmity hands wmsued aganst eemplion of sales tax
and cistemn duty om impat af machinery aml lecal 17,537477 17,537,473
procurement ol rasw matenial

Honk puarastes issuoed 0 Bvor of Soi Misdhers Gas

Pipolines Limised fix supply of gas £, (400 K 4 AHHE G

hank pemranles ivued in fawer of Collector of cugbong

Blarzmche

LTS, D00 2,505 K

23,00 1 Istaiding 2
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Ml June 3, HZL Jume 30, 2020
Rupies
24 SALES = -
: 25 COST OF SALES
21 Tl ol oo wanalisiunes IS0 - =
P Frnished Cineds:
= Opening 170K 45 AT J43.872
Climing sk 1342872} (542,872
BE Tt of goocts sold - 3
3 250 Cost of goodds manafzcbared
B snaterial consiened 15.1.1 2 .
Work i proccss:
R Dipening S0 - -
) Closing sieek - .
e : -
':_ A 25101 Baw material gpesumed
o1 Clpenang, stk AR A2AETS S1SERATS
Clesing absk (57.520,475) {57,525 BT75}

S| 25.1.2 Wosepresems the seck pledgzed and undir cussdy ol the bank and the cases are usdher [ntigatsan in the coun of law,

i 1 DISTRIBUTION COST ~ -
e
B 17 ADMINISTHATIVE EXPENSES
i [rrecioes’ recnundraraa 1 H0HH] L& K]
0 Staff salaries and benelits 1, L Y ISR
2‘_‘- Siafl getirement benfits - grataily LES NG -
ol 4 Repair and Maintznanoe Ceneral L G4 T4 5
B oo and scbicaphoss 220000 L LA
I Auditors' rmandrElion 231 FA0 MY 150 0
i A isatlvwed Expense-Trior Yoar Tax = 1316
faeEy Diepeesiatics: 1 12,581,771 23TU2564
; 33,495,297 33,723,598
ﬂ I Auditer's Remungration
B Annual amlit e F00,IHHY T CHM
:‘ et [Talf yearly o 401 (HHD S00HHE
: LRI 00N
q_ it 3% FTHER INCOME
) Renral tnoceme [ el G000 000
P Euir Walue (zin 7 13,568,500 .
g A Wotmal e o dirsctor's inferest free loang 10,954,716 -
e 523206 £, D000
el
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FINANCE COST
Foticmal charges on interes? fros bans
Bank charges and commis=is

TAXATION EXFENSES
Current £ax

Curres! v

Frior yoar
Mererred cax

AR vear

Helabioeship berween 1ax expense and accounding el

The relativnship beraeos tax expenss and accounting predl hag oot been presented in thize financizl satemenls

eaipense o account of axahle ks and MNIL revenue.

Traring the vear et dofemod 1ax assets ameanticg 1o Ba. 42814064 (2020: s 38315417 has not been recognized boauss it is st peobable

Juew 30, 202 E Nuwne 50, 1020
Rupes
1812321 22324309
11687 1544
1834008 2,179.578

that fururs taxsble profit wsll be available against which the unused tx lesses and unused tax eredies ean be wilized.

Earning { {loss) per share - hazic omd dilufed

Profit £ (loss] tor the v Rugras
Wrightal average sumber of erlivary shares Munsber
Exmings per skars - hasie Rupes

There is na dilutive ifzt on hasic boss por share ol e conpansy.

FIMANCTAL INATRUMENTS BY CATECGIRY
Fimamcial Azscts as por Finanelal Statements

M ofurity uplo one vesar:

Tradi diposits and short demm prepayients

Cither recsivahles

Ul and bank halances

Maturity after one years

Leng o depaestis

Financial Liabilities as per Financial SrAleirenes
Maturify upbo ane year:
Tradz and olher pazakls
Uredatmed dividend
Secerid infeiest §mark up
Slom erm horromings

Current poctins of Long term financiny (o banking companies

Linbalities against assels subject op flnance lease
MAatwrity alier one year:
Lang ferm fimencing fom directors and associnlcs

ag the company’ lims s 1ax

021 2020
(5,200,059 (Z0.853,473)
14,100,000 14,100,600

TR ENET
Jume 30,2021  June 30, 2020

Hispees

2925765 2 .935,765
15,205,975 24,095,974
522,540 01,854
1156120 1156180
0,000,460 18,768,774
30,115,030 14,062,151
235,176 235,776
47,520,015 97520035
143,465,519 143,405 534
476,564,080 474,850,759
105,304,331 1, 30MR, 551
9 400,272 110,020,833
055,707,058 269,562,199
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o) E1 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED MECLOSURES

57 e compamy has Sposiures o the folluwing risks frzen 118 use of financal insdrumeants.
f 33,0 Credil eisk

3 2 Liquidity risk

3133 Mk risk

The beard of direetors has averall responsthility fos e establishment and oversight af company’s risk marageeens fiamewark. The hoasd is
o : alin pespecsible Gor developing and wonitaring the company's ok manapement policics.

e ] ';

ERE A0 Credit risk

g Faposure to credil risk

] B Credin fisk fs the risk of financial kss 1o the company if 2 asloms of umerparty o a fnancial insumen: il to mee il
_E_ 2 conlraciul chlmations, and ariscs prncpaliy Trom the trode debas, loans asd advances, trade deposils and shanl lam prepaymenls
5 " ard cash znd hank Balaness. O of 1otal financial assers of Bs. 22.724 million {fune 30, HEND: Rs, 28.768 mallvom), lispaseasl assers
X which are suhject to crati dsk aggregae 1o Bs. 19377 mllian (Jane M0, 2020: Rs ZH177 mall:on), Thz carmying amount of fiassial
1.' a3%ers represents the maximum areh? cxpasie, The maximam cipadine to credic risk 24 the mepaning dare & as follows.

Jung 30, 2021 Jume 30, 2024

ni -“ﬁ-c'
g - _.:.:_-_..

Ruipees
_! Leeng rarm deposiis 1. 156,060 1,156,140
3 Trude deposits 2,925,705 2,525,765
¥ Chher receivables 15,293,973 14095975
“ Cash amd bapk balances 622 540 SRS

L0000, 060 2B, 768,774

Tk

A

13,2 Liqaldity risk

Liguidiny riak iz the risk thal the comgny will not be abli 16 mee s fnancial chligations as they [all b, The compary’s appocach
o mznoging Lquidiy 15t ensuse, as far as possible, that @ will always have sullicens hquidity 1o meel 2té Tialilie when dus,
wundder Bech noomal and sircsed onditices, withoul ncansng unseseptable losses or risking daeages te the compamy's cepalation
The Gallaving arz the contractaal matuntics of financial lizhilitics, mohaling wieret payments anid exgludliog the empact of neiting

=

= el e, Pl o o N AL
et g gy e
5
'

S e ot

_ AR TS
i
LY Lo
g Financial Habilitics
o 1 |
5‘ et T
f Carrving Conteactual Six munths Six o twelve Two to five | More than five
g amaunt cash flows ur b mnths yiars NCOrs
o I

it | Long term financing 476,664,080 476 G4, RO - +76.664.060 : :
‘! L Laong term lwans  [rom
S| directors and associates 045,017, 168 5617 168 £ : 95,917,168
ok Finarece lease 18,306,331 IS, MG, 251 = 108, 36,231 - -
S0 | Trudeand ather payahles EERLER L G Ark AT 34 dRLETE - - .
T e Uneizimmed dividencds IR 135.5Th 235776
o | Acorued markup ! interest 57,520,035 67,520,035 | emsmess - -
i 13 Shiom cerm harrowings 1435 465,534 145,455,534 143 465554 - - -
5 |
-:_5 950,592,600 956,592,003 178,184,989 GHZ 490,440 Q5917168 -
s
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Fiamcial lizhilities

Larg term fnancing

Lomg b boan:  from
directors and associares
Fanargs [Lease

Trade and nther payables
Uinclaimesl sliviclends
Aocrued ||1.-:|k|||'| £ inberest

Sheet tenm borpowinges

22
Carrving {Contractual Six manths Hix di [welvie Twa tr Fve | More than live
amepant cush Mows or less months yEArS FEArE
A7d 851750 474,551,759 = 474 831,759 - =
FL1020. 535 111,020,533 - " 101020553 ]
T 06,55 D38 306,331 - 108, 306331 - -
34,162,131 34163, 158 14 0162,L31 - . -
135,776 235,774 T35 TR
BT, 520,055 B 10,055 - A7 53034 - "
145 455,534 143 465,534 143,465 354 : . 2
264,562, K1 060,562,009 177563441 GR0,678,125 111,024,531 =

13.2.1 The contractsal cash [ews relating b the ahove fnancssl liabilitiss have been detemmuinced on the bazis of mak up mics offective 2
at June M0, The rarss of mark up have been Gaclosed in relevant noles 1o tbese lrancial tatemenis,

331 hlarked risk

nlnrked risk is the risk that the value of the fnanciz] instrument may Muchiste 25 a cesult of changes i sk inferst rates ar the
market price due o a chanpge in erediz rting of the e or the instrument, change i market sermimenis, spoculative activilss.
supply and deand of securitiss, and liguidity in the market, The cempany is exposad o currency risk and intenest rate risk by

ir30 Corrency risk

Expusure ta currency risk

The Coenpany is nol exposed to any currency risk as at the balance sho dste ( 20200 Nil) thersfore no sensitivity analysis is

.'g,:|||.i|;;\-||

IZATE Interest pate risk

[mlcrest roie gick is the risk that the Caic value or Future cash Oews of @ Ooaccial nstrument will ductmte bocause of changes in
mearkel ieferest robes, Majarity of the irercss mbe expasures arises from long term financing form banking companies, liahilities
apainst xssels subject 1o fnanes leass, shart leom barrewings avd depasits in zocounts with banks, Ad the balance sheel dawe the
cammpany is i litigation with the hanking companies and has vot providing the mark op on all borrowings. Therefore, risk il any &n
not be accurately desermined 21 the halance sheet dase the interest rate profile of the compeny’s interest hearing. Fnarcssl mesnument

is s fulbaw,

Fived rote instruments

Frnancial agze1s

Fuzzncial lizkilities

Varbble rale insieemicnls

Financizl nzsets

Fiovanc ezl linkilities

June 30, 2021

June b, Z0Z0

Hupees
31ATLETE | 31ATLST6
GOEaG4 6T 694, 152048
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! Fair vahiz acasitvity analyvsis for fixed rale insiruments
] Thue eeenpeny does ant zocount For any fixed mte Geareiol assets and labilitics ot fair value through profit and kes, Theretore, 3
ne! change in intorcst mles al 1he reporting dabe wawld nat atfoct profit and lss sesount,
i
x Cazly Mow sensitlvity analvsis for variable rate instroaasni:
i A charge of 100 basis paims in interest rie ar the reporting dabe would bave ez (decrensed) profit o loss by amounts shewn
Below, Thiz analysis assumes that all cther variables, i a particular foreizn cumency rate (iFany), remaies constant, The analyzis is
fia4 performed on the s bagiz 25 for the previows year:-
N
/ 31.3.3 iliher Priee risk
1 Oither price risk represents the grak thin the feir valoe ar futare cash Qews of a Geeseal insemament will luciuate beeause of changes
] ul fuacket pesces (odher than those arsing Croe mbees rane sk or currency cisk), whether those chanpes are el by Faeners
B specific te the individual financial irstrument of its issuer, or factors allecing all zimilar financial instruments traded in e market,
i The compzny i oot exposel (o commesdily peses sk as i dees it hald financial insinaments based Cormmpdaty prices
| 3k Fuir value of fnancial assers and labilides
¥ wn The carrving value of zll Ananciz] instnoments reflectad in the financizl staternents approximate 1o héar Bar values Fair vafe i5
_.:'_.,:_ i determined cn thie basis ol olajeetive svidance at each reporting date.
T
:._ The following tabbe shews the earrving amounts and Fair values of fnarazl assets and liabilities. The fair value of Anancial asscls
"gf.__" o weensured 31 fair vahie is shown below, 8@ oot eedude G value mirnmaiion for finencial asscts and Oeavcisl liabilities nea
E measured 21 B salue ag the camying amound s a reasonahle approxomative of T vnluz
":c"- :_ Carrying amaunt =7 Carrying amount
.
: :%‘ I0Z1 1024
"5 : Fair valuwe G Fair valuc Rl g
g - th i he b ath
AL "mr*"“d through prafit or IWE:'_“;E & “:;de through profit | rwﬂh_ ':_
%-_._ iy TOE ol comprehensive bt comgrrehensi
g income Income
= L
bl Fimancial azsels
:'.r> Lang ferm deposits WETHE ; 1,156,160 - -
5“: Trabs diposine 1028 143 - 2025 ThHE - -
Tl 2 Qther peceivalihe: L5, 295,575 - Foltehi bl =
& | Cashand bank babnces 612,54 - 590,854 - -
':I-- 200, 61 - = 25, V6h.T74 - =
e LCarrying amaunt Carryimg
:$ 3 21 - 1020
- . Folrvelise Fair valur: : Eair value Fair value
S AL amerlized th S P throwgh ther § - aransactioed § 0 through ather
L R oot boia ot o camprehensive cost i comprehemsive
SO lpsg - ar loss
R ar incone Inenmie
5' Fisamcial Liakilkiles Rupre
L& Lang term: Anancing 476, G54 080 | - AT ES]. TS0 ) )
! L] Lavg term boans froem B = S =
:-,:,a: directars aml agacss@ies BERIT. 10N 11E4K20,553
i Linkalities 2gains) asscts
- nith subje o finanes lease 108, 05,5510 - = IR, 506, 351 - =
! g Trah: mmd ol ['m:,-'ah]u 344854819 - - 34 162,131 3 .
ST Linclaimed davidereds 235,76 . - 25T - -
- fuocrued markup {inleiEn 57520055 - - PLEI0MES - =
) Shari term burmewings 143,465,534 - . 143 465,534 - =
056,500,605 - . PHS 62007 - -




The basts for delenmizing Bar vales is 25 follows:

Toterest rates ussl lor determining Bair value

Thi inteest rates s o discount cslimated exsh Taws, when applicable, are based o 1he govenment yield carve ag te reparing dete plis
an mleguate credis spread. Sames the wazonny of the Anancial xssets aeg Oxed rabe instruments, there is no significan diffsrence in market mie
and the rate of mstrurent, Fir valoe significantly approxinats o canrying salue.

Fair valuc hierarchy

The tahle Below antlyzes financial asscts that arg weasaired 21 foic valoe, by valuation methed. The dffecent levels have beo defined az
fallaws

- Lewel 10 Dhzptesd prices in zctive markess for idenical nssets and liabilies,
- Lewel 2 - Qhbservahle inpus; and
- Level 3 - Ulnebsereable inpurs,

The Crompany held the folloming fmaneal aszes a3 foir value:

[ tewelt | teweiz | Leve3 | Tosml |

Jupe 30, ML)

AL Tair value theaugh profit or boss & ] - -

Jure 30, 2RI
At Tair value through profit or loss

Netermination of fair valees

A e of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosurss require the determiration of fair value, for bath Gnancial and son-financal
nssets and [bilities.

155 MY balance sheet ileems

2021 1020
Claims mot ackneadadped inoview of pending appsals
hefore appellacs auibaritics ¢ High coan ; IR L Ok 0D
Iesshensnity bombs imsued against cxemplion of ales tnx ard custom duty on dnpoc of
machinery and loeal pradureaia of raw material 17537477 17,520.277
Rank guarantee ssucd in Favar of S Morthem
s Pipalse Limised fer supply of gas &, (00000 & i)
Bgnk guarances issued in Gyvor of the dicessors excise and laxation, Eaach 6750000 JHTEA

16 The effective rabe af imerezt | mark up for the monetary fnancial assets and liabilitics are mentioned i respective pates 1o 1be
fimsngial slajenenss

34 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The comgany's prime object when imcaging capiczl is o saleguard fls abilsty 1o cortirae as o going conocrn m arcks 1o piavide odequate
returns fur sharcholder and henelis for other stakehalders ard ta raintai an cplmal capial struerare oo reduce the cost ol capiRal,

I onder Lo saintain ar adjust the capital structur, the coenpary may adjast the amount of disidends paid to sharehalders, issue new eharss
o sl assers oo pedisce debit,

Cansistent with athers in the industry, the company maonitoes capital on the bass of the gearing rats. The rati 18 calcwlied a5 mnezl
porrawings divided by total capital employed. Hoorowings represent long e firancing from barking canganics, loeg term ficancing lrean
dinectors and azsociarss, lahility against asscl subjesd te Gnance leasc amd short tenn borrowings. Toeezl capital entplhiped sncludes 1ozl
cpiginy x5 shown in the balonce shert plus bomowangs.
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June ML E0EL  June 30, 2020

Hupeies

Barowings Bupees BITAIOZIT  RITE44157
I ezal cquicy Elupers 103 402 6493 17613237
Tocal capitul emplayed Bupees 930,228,910 5 457,344
Ciiaring ralia Pencentage ER.50 A4
PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
Tital by af spandles instolbad 219,016 9,004
Tinal surtver af spindbes workad - -
Nurmnber ol <hlis P dday * "
Insralled capaciny converted into 20/ court (Bps) LI BRS 32 11,859, '12
Apne] production convered inde 2001 courd [Eps) - -

Thie compary <ased i it apemtion since Jung 16,2016, Therefore ra procaction during the year.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

361 Transactions with related parties
Directors Repaysent of loae o direcior and associztc A, 148 6=0 F ALK

The congsny bus related party relaticnship with its assecianal ursdertakiings, ils directors and exeostives offices. Trmachons warh relaned
parties essenlially cntarl sale and puschnse of goods ard © or services or Loans from U aforerensioosd eoncerrs, All mansactions ace cartied
e e comemercial hasis,

v manapenwnl perstans] are those persors baving authosity ard responasaibity fiar plasning, directing and conzralling the achivitics of the
entity. The company considers all members of tieir naeagaine team, inchuding the chicl cxeadtive officer and dircons e be o key
maragement personiel,

6.2 Fallowing are the related parties with whom the compansy i enterad inta irmnsactions or have amangements ¢ agrocments an plce:

5. na. Farty Name Basis of Relatiomship Awmgeegale % of Share holding in the company
1 Mazam Omer CED | &483%5

2 Hasbarn Uz Associabe BlCA

i ¥irs, Farah Mesem Aggriale [SEEN

REMUNERATION TO CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES

There i3 oo cxesytive in che company during the year § 20200 Mal), There & only ane chief exeadive and salanes and benzlils anuntng e
Re | R0 000 {2020; Bs, 1, 80H0HA) ars provided during the vear, Mo salaries aed benefits havie becn providat o cthe directors during Lhe
WERT

CORRESIMINDING FIGURES
Fiuies Bowve been rearanged [ reclassifiod in complisnee with ke sccounting and repariing standards apolcable w Pakmten wherever
recessary o reflect more appropnate pressstaivon for the pumose of comparison.

UL AIMED DIVIFENTE
Thiz relases oo claimed dividend, periaining Lo various Pasn vears and are still Un-claimed. This anssan = beirg wanslerved 1o Pl
bearing svcounl and profic will be utilisad for Coaporzie Social responsibility and other Spreea e Purpases.



4 NUMBER OF EXPLOYEES

umiber o emplovees worked as at Junc 3

Avirags mumber of employees warked sduring the yoar

4l IMPALY OF CURVELD-19
Diperaiion of e Company ang csed since June 2016, iherelone oo spealic smpact of Covid- 19 on theses Mnancizl stalerents.

22 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
Thers are a0 siubsequend evenls ocowTing after i balance sheet date.

43 DATE OF AUTHORIAATION FOR IS5UE
These [inancial Aatcments have been avthorized For tssue on Chetalser (65, 20321 by the bozrd of dircctars of the company,

M‘ e o

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FIMANCIAL OFFICER THRECTOR
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FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
{Section 227(2}{f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1.1 Name of the Company [ BILAL FIBRES LIMITED |
2.1, Pattern aof halding of the shares held by the shareholders as at | 30-06-2021 |
-=-=Shareholdings—--—

2.2 No. of Shareholders Fram Ta Total Shares Held

170 1 100 9,216

4459 101 500 195,580

143 401 1,000 135,259

240 1,001 5,000 B69,543

TE 5,001 10,000 636,066

24 10,001 15,000 311,660

17 15,001 20,000 312,500

12 20,001 25,000 284,000

10 25,001 30,000 281,500

10 30,001 35,000 335,905

3 35,001 40,000 116,000

2 40,001 45,000 83,500

12 45,001 50,000 555,000

3 50,001 55,000 153,100

2 70,001 75,000 146,000

2 75,01 a0,04a0 167,500

o 25,001 100,000 00,000

2 100,001 105,000 208 500

2 110,001 118,000 228,500

1 140,001 145,000 145,000

1 145,001 150,000 146,500

2 155,001 190, (00 377,500

z 195,001 200,000 400,000

1 205,001 210,000 208,500

1 235,001 240000 238,000

1 265,001 270,000 270,000

1 245,001 450,000 450,000

1 255,001 470,000 466, 500

z £35,001 500,000 1,000,000

1 575,001 580,000 75497

1 745,001 750,000 750,000

1 B25,001 850,000 850,000

1 1,080,001 1,085,000 1,004,500

A 1 1,765,001 1,770,000 1,769,674
@.- 1202 14,100,000




2.3 Categorics of Shareholders

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Execulive Cificer,
and thair spouse and mings children

2.3.2 Associated Coampanies,
wnderiakings and related
parlies. (Parent Company)

233 WIT and ICP

234 Banks Developrment
Fancial Institutions, Mon
Banking Finamcial Insifutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies

234 Meodarabas snd Mutual
Funds

2.8.7 Sharebolders hoekding 10%
o TRare

2.3.8 General Public
a. Local
b. Foreigrn

2.5.9 Others (to be specilied]
Jaint Stock Companios

Shares Held

2 405 956

8032

52,100

X

2,345,171

11,381,814
0

252024
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As on June 30, 2021

Categories of Shareholding required under Coda of Corporate Gevernance (CCG)

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

MIAN NAEEM OMER

MR, MUHAMMAD RAFIC ZAKI (CDC)
MR, IMRAN (CDC)

MST, ERUM BILWANI

B

spouses and minar children shall also be disclosed:

W 13 WAME
il

234517
1,094,500
S80,000
70,000

SALE
il

Mo, of Shares
e, Mo, Hame Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undoertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Datail): = 3
Mutuwal Funds (Mame Wise Deatail) -
Directors and their Spouse and Miner Children (Name Wise Detail):
1 MIAN NAEER OMER 2,345,171 16.6324%
2 MR MUHARMMAD ASGHAR 11,015 0.0781%
K] MR, SHAHID I28AL 10,040 0.07095%
4 hE, MUHAMMAD OMER 10,000 0.0709%
5 MR, MUHAMMAD KASHIF 10,0000 0.0708%
3] R MUHAMMAD ASLAM BHATTI 10,000 0.0709%
7 MR, BAUHAMMAD AW AR WBEAS 4,800 0.0695%
Executives: =
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: = -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 52133 03697

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company {Name Wise Detall)

16.6324%
a2l %
G.02ad4%
5.3191%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their

PURCEHASE
il




PROXY FORM

Folio No. CDC Participants [dentity Card No.

[

af being

a membern(s) of BILAL FIBRES LIMITEI, a holder of

of ordinary as per Registered Folio No.

hereby appoint

of

Shares Registered Folio No.

wha is alse member of BILAL FIBRES LIMITELD, as my proxy to vote for me and my behalf at
the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, Octoher 27, 2021 and

at any adjournment thereol.

Signed this day of 2021
Witneoss:

Please affix
Fevenue Stamp

1.
NOTICE:
A member entitled to vate at this mecting may appoint a proxy, Proxies in order to be cffective

must be received at Registered Officer of the Company duly stamped and signed not later than 48
hours before the time of mecting.

T T
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